Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELS@

f
DISTRICT
LIBRARY

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

February 20, 2025
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:55

7:10

7:20

7:258

7:30

7:40

7:45

7:50

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, February 20, 2025—6:45 p.m.
. MecKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
¢  Meeting Minutes
s Operational Checks
* Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Virginia’s Qutreach Presentation
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items
Donations

Discussion Items

. Budget Adjustment

Board Retreat

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Communications

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting
held in public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times
on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may contact the Board President or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting to ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board
President or Library Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests.
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make
your presentation to the board.

¢ Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board during the agenda item
listed as “Public Comment.”

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at 2 Board meeting must state their
name, where they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case. _

o Multiple speakers on the same topic are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson to represent their group.

o In order to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all individuals who
desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a time limit is imposed on each
speaker, not to exceed three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the
Board, a shorter time limit may be imposed in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time until all those who wish
to speak have been heard once.

e Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non~verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the meeting. In general, issues
raised during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through written
communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Thursday, January 16, 2025 6:45 p.m.
- Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: G. Munce, W. Reinhardt, P. Garcia, J. Carr, B. Swistock, & A.
Fox.

Trustees Absent: TJ Helfferich
Staff. Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard ggren, A. Zoran, & K. Ballard.
Guests: Susan Lackey

Welcome and Call to Order
G. Munce called the meeting to order at 6:45 p

heartfelt goodbyes.

C. Berggren condL

All Ayes: 6-0

Agenda Review, Ad
MOTION made by J. Carr; SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0




Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
+ Showed Board the Neighbors Read bookmarks from the partnership read with
Dexter Library and Serendipity Books and announced all 250 copies of the book,
Tin Camp Road, were given away.
Announced the Chamber of Commerce business award winners.
Serendipity Books is moving to the 100 block of S. Main St. and there will also be
a performance center opened below the businesses on that 100 block.
e Met with Kyle Hamlin, the new Marketing Coordinator at Robin Hills Farm, and
excited to keep that partnership going. =
s Virginia included updated Mobee stats.
¢ The blocks for the garage are being laid s
in May.
» P. Garcia asked about the new social wokser and
review and promised to invite her to Ure board m

e target finishing date is still

ell gave a glowing

Friends Report Update:
s Approved their 2025 Budg
¢ Annual Meeting will be hel
s Staff Appreciation Lunche
to attend.

Public Comment:

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Policy 423 Library Equipment

L. Coryell read an email raising FBI concerns about library makerspaces and that the
library and Policy Committee believed it was important to stay ahead of this issue, and
therefore created this new policy, which she asked to move to Action.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by B. Swistock to move Discussion ltem #1 to
Action ltem #2. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0




Action Item #2: Policy 423 Library Equipment
MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve Policy 423 Library
Equipment. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Commitf

Communications:

spots on the Community

e also encouraged Trustees to actively
t them and where their expertise lays.

ated that the library is in great shape

Outreach a
seek to serve

_ e'with the library’s attorney, Anne
review of by-laws and the Open Meetings Act.
for the Board Retreat and will speak about the

Adjournment:
MOTION made by B. Sw

7:38pm.

tock, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at

All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date







FINANCE
REPORTS







[ @bed

69°202- ~ppasys suon=ssdo/asD - LO0'LOG 52/01/10 HONOWHL SNIdITDIO0E Auayt ‘preleg  SZTOT/LOILD LEL6Z  MoRUD- 3wd Ing
5180} glL'80L- . loL
85°GL 65°gL- {e1sUaD) JUld UNPY - 02226 [essUBg) Juld YNPY - $Z0ZT SZ0Z/80/10 £09/6/8€02 ng
9526 9526~ fejouss) Julid NPY - 0T/ 286 [BlaUag) Juld HNPY - FEOZT SZ0Z/A0/L0 ¥EC9TI8E0T e
speonl- ey suonesedo/aso - L60'L00 INpY - Joiel B e SZOZIZ0/LD 0EL6Z  N23YD-Jwd N
8672¥L 85 ik L-
2658 86'GE- sieindwo? - 0ZL 196 $£35YD ANOHd T130 - 202 SZOZ/L0/10 We.d <TMd-LdX)
66724 66°LL- sureifold INOA |2I18Ua5) - ZZZ 738 SINAANS - HIDLLS T101Sd0d - v20E SZ0Z/90/1L0 HXAH-T8dUTF2}
58708 Sg'0e- ggt  shedeysenddng - oopez. U LNMD GILORLISTY - $3THdNS UIVATY - #20T SZOZ/E0/L0 FOdO-OINTT-264
9Lgo gt'gg- sweiboid Ynpy jeBUsD - 971 e WYHDOH BNV $2IS0ZL - YE0T ] STOZ/E0AL0 UMMA-ASHMONLL
867 L) . ~pY suogeisdo/gsD « L0010 ouj S93IAI9G [BRdED HOZRUY  STOZ/A0/LD 62162 09U Juid G
sgles's 68°'L95'g- . VLOL
o5'zEr'L 95 Zek' L~ 1 33 8 9buld - SOAS 18 - 00S0LL TN Md - 5200 AV - STIVO/L0 - VEETIE) - $202
98'052'C 9g'052'Z- 4 33 - ]LHSY - SIAS Jod - 008'Z0L " I dd - G2/0L/L0 QIVd - 20/ L0 - FEIETEL - 5208
Feig'L 288 = WAUNIN YI0WRIT [OMEd - 200°LEE T M3 Hd - SZ/0L/L0 Givd - SSA0/L0 - ¥EIEZ/EL - S20T S202/20/10 ZZIYE0T ma
68'195°s- pjoayg suoneIedaraSss - LY LO0  ~MEys popad Aed - GZE0L L / 86Z00Y "S0U #pod Aul [IouUBULY SISl SZOZ/Z0/L0 82162 N9RyD-Iud INg
19LE 29 2e- TVLIOL
N 1oLl suoyde@] - DZ1°058 ¥Z/SE/ZL - 9271 - SANIT ANV - OD13L - ¥202 SE0Z/L0/10 5ZZLYE0T ilEs|
9112 “pjosly sucRessd/ESD - L00TL00  TTE-EEY £FL 1DOV - VZOZ/SEIZL - LOPOREELTPEL ANI OCOTALLR LY  SZOZ/LON0 1ZL6E  MRYI- N4 Nig
BLoLZ slole IVLOL
- ThA 6l'9lz" Sds10H 1M - LLE'0SE  FEOZ/90RL - 20141 SLOHS 10H I4IA OIand - ¥20e S202iL0/L0 YEOTPLELX ilf2]
6L91Z —pjosyg suogrlado/asD - L00L60 O GINSSI - FZOZYEZL ANI - X861 LECIBTISE LOOV Aol L 9LV STOZ/L0M10 9z162 M2y 3wd g
00 0sL't o0'as'l- TVLIOE
00'0sL'L Goasz L [BLONUES - GO9E0R SZOZ/PO/LD - FZ0Z/ZEEL ONINYIO 5202 SZ0Z/20/10 0009l g
00052~ ~"pjoay) suopesdO/as - L0000 00051 ANI “Ausdwog Buiuea]p uononpoid ¥ SZ0ZIL0/L0 6Z162 Ao9yD-jud |lisl
oge 0e'e - IVLOL
09 099 g Jueg saa4-ulWpY - 061208 obireyy eoineg
ogg oy suonessdo/asD - L0100 afiteyg soeg SZOZ/LE/LD ¥oeuD
ienowny euibug  Junocwy pled JURCIDY [HE awep aleq wny adAy,
szoz Aenuep
J;siBoy yoaus Ajupuoly STEHZG
Wd €173

Arexqri 3ousiq e9spUD



Z abed

ZSabe- —moeyn suonelsdo/gss - LOGTLO0 ZOLSLZOLE #LSND ‘THES8IL ANI DUl ooWRG  GZOTILO/LD BELEZ  ¥OBYD-Jud jiig
¥E£'E28 e gZe- IVLOL
g $EE6- Buipeey Jewwns - §2& ¥88 STVIHILYA B SLHIHS - duS - 5802 9Z0T/0/L0 5.960¢ ng
ad o ~piosyD suctierado/ass - L00°L00 SZ0602 "SI HIWANS SALLYNOEVYTION  SZOZHO/LD 8EL6Z AU Wud IS
65P95'E 68'795'e- IYLOL
iz Ly ie- rapjunds eesieyD Jo A - 51026 PEIOTIZ) - ¥2/LZIL ) - DI - ST TINRICS - v202
62'9CE'S 8Z92e'e U393 BsslaUD Jo AD - 0817025 YZIOEZ) - ¥2/481L) - D30 - AUDIY LT3 - vE0T
Z167l gls¥l- Jamag BesieuD 4o MG - 021028 FZI0SMEL - ¥2/LE/1L - 030 - YIMITS - V20T
L19g Li'egr J9iBAA BESIBYD 10 AU - 011026 PEIORZL - VELLELL - 930 - ¥ILVM- Y208 QZ0Z/90/L0 £0405202 ng
66795"e" pPeYs suopeiadO/ESD - LOOTLOO IS “WALVM ALIDRILOT IS ISILLILN ~ D3a¥T0T JOIRM, ' 109|T-E0SBYD JO AID  SZOTILONLO 162 ¥PIayD-3wud g
0008 00°05- TWLOL
00'08 00°08- ysetl - 0Z9°202 030 - HSV.L - 208LE# ANI - $Z0T SZ0Z/90/10 10812 ing
00"0%- “paey) stopesedo/gsy - 100100 0320 - HSVYL- 20812 BasEYD o AND  SZOZILO/LO 8162 PRy jwd g
0GorLe 0o'arL'E TY10L
00°008 00°008- sdiysiosuods - oFL 088 SAIHSHOSNOIS - 520E
ooore'l 00058’ L~ Ang epaiy - 0L108s SNISILYIAGY INFING TVNANNY - $20T 920Z/90/1.0 0ETIPE0T leg
00°0vi 'z ~plasyy suohesedo/ass - 1001t IDI0AN! 5202 ojepdn e9sjEyD  SZ6Z/L0/1L0 SELEZ  Noeyg- e g
pE'EE Peee- TVIOL
¥ees yeee- TN - 109 IS0 - 00L'8SL J3F0W 13N - AON - ¥2oZ S202/20/\0 FARAR AV e
yege- ~pjoByD SUCHERAO/ASD - LO0'L00 e - YZNOAEL-TANd  TT- LDINLSIA TOOHSS VASIAHD  SZ0Z/20/10 VEL6Z  MoouD- yug Mg
007041 00°0L%- VIoL
000L¥ 00°0Lt- Ang BipaiN - 011088 FAIND IONSIHIIKS ge02 §20Z/90/10 ¥6Z8LA s
c0"0Ly- Py suoesedo/gsD - Lo0TLo0 a¥ 3OVd b/l STOZT - PETRLA “TWIOD JO JequieyD Bary Bes{EYD  GTOZ/LO0/LO £E16Z  Mo°UD- Ui G
iz zie- TWLOL
Al %A FAM A * Jaded-Bujues|)-se)ddns - 00L 622 ANYTIHED - STAMOL H3dVd - 202 SZOZ/H0/L0 dTE0ZZ-6T g
ZLLE ~pEsyD suoneed/EsD - LO0TL0D STIMOL H3dVd - LNSWISUNSNIEY ‘d BpUIT ‘PiRllRg  SZOZ/LO/LO EEI6E APy~ Jwd g
697208 69'/08- TV1ioL
897208 69°108- Jadsanpioog - obO'L08 SZ/0L/L0 HONOYHL DNIIDIN00A - §202 SZ0T/L0/N0 01105202 g
unoury [euiBluQg  Junouny pieq uneady QW WeN aeq wnpN adAy
gzZog Aenuep
1918159 yooyn AjLIuol STIZLEO
Aeigr oS 2osiay) Wd £12b



¢ afied

Azeaqr 1013810 29S[PUD

000 9D sucheIsdQ/asY + LOOE0D QIOA OTISVIA ABYHEEN  STOZT/L00 obLEZ PRUD-Iwd g
00°0EL’L 00'0EL" - TYLOL
0DoEL'L oo'oel’L- sisndwiod - 068808 TTOOTH TID00H + JNHOVE QN0 OLLVA - $202 SZ0Z/L0/10 £2882 g
00°GEE |- pjoayg suopesedO/ESD - LO0'L00 gIesz  dNOUD ADOTONHOIL LHOINY  S202720/10 SPIBT  HoduD- nud Hg
0S'9ve 05 oFe- TYLOL
05'9be 05°9¥Z- SONS/EIONPOI JIUOIIS|T - LY E96 230 - SAV1d OIAIA AJONY - ¥20T SZT0Z/20/10 Ndd -ZLLiEF g
05'9%2- =pjoayD suonedO/asD - 100°L00 190 - SMOUN0T AJONVH ONIAJONYY  SZ0Z/L0/1L0 prL6e o9y~ wud g
CO'ES9's 00'ese'e- WLOL
00°859°¢ 00°e59°%- ~'gYD ~ ‘WdIONId L9830 - 057165 ANIWTIVLSNI 5202 - SASYLIN - 520€ GZTOZ/G0ML0 22P008EEREI-L g
00°£s9'e- 1301 suoReIad/asD - 160°106 LIF008EPEYEL-l - EP28%EL LOOV sjonuo] UoSUYer  GZOZ/L0/10 grLez  ¥oeud- nudg |ig
000182 00 0L5'E TWIOL
000152 Q00Ls'E- ~paddy g s0neS-Ul UEIS - 029'696 53033714 S4VLS HILNIM ¥208 SZ0Z/30/10 Z8FPO0L Tk
00°015°Z- ~pipays suoneIed/asD - 100'100 S303T 14 J4VLS HALNIM AZNTud MNI - SZOZII0/LD Zri6z  NoauD- nud Hig
68'525 63'5Z5"
£O8F) T 1o INPY - OS2 286 Y UNPY - - $202 STOTILOND £2121558
ob¥e 9L wl- ERUSE) Jld UNPY - 0T/ 286 [eRUSD) UHd WNPY - ¥EUZ SZOZIS0/L0 ZTrelyses
6e8 26768 [2lsUas) Julld JNPY - 0Z.4'286 Jesaliag) juild BNPY - ¥20T SZOZ/B0/L0 Prelysen
8TV 88 Jud 961e NPy - 0LLT96 Wit abie JnpY - $Z02 SZTOT/A0/L0 £YElPeSs
POV ¥O¥L- [ejauss Juld YRPY - U2 296 [RISUS5) Jud YNPY - 20T G20Z/S0/L0 ziLeless
yele peiie- ‘154 INPY - DEL'E86 Y InpY - ¥208 STOZ/0/L0 29LEl5se
LI 1.91- [erRUSD WU INPY - 02286 [EJRUSD UKD JINPY - ¥E0T STOTISOIED 011558
£T ¥ AN piud sBieTNPY - 0127286 juud sbre NPy - $202 §20Z/90/L0 121£1568
¥z e ¥2 0" [EIDUSE) Wlid UNDY - 0ZLZ86 [RIBUSS) Wi ¥NPY - 1202 SZTOZISOILD ¥21£1558
6T 0F 6Z°0F [B30USS) Willd UNPY - 0ZL 286 [BrRUSD UEd NPV - $EOZ SZOZ/90/L0 galelege
J— ~pjosyD SuoREIedO/ass - 100100 sasAleg Ariqr wesbu|  SZOZ/LO/LO MWPLGZ  foeyD- wud fiig
oo'oog 00'00g- TYLOL
00°008 00'008- Hepn ARl ompl - E1LY8  6LE - DOES IOUYHD INNIA ZL B v - VTN S20Z 5Z0Z/90/1L0 sz9Lds g
00°00¢- ~yoayg suoneedorgss - L0000 ~0S1$ - 430 0546 - 008% SDUVHD ANNIAZL B bWy TUD payun feuonebaibuon ISl GZOZ/LO/LO orL6Z iosys- jud g
Z5°6%9 z5'6bs- TVEOL
75675 z5'6be- shexdsicl - 012088 7 PINOYS 52/1.5/10 - SYFQIAID ANY STTddNS - 5502 SZUT/I0/L0 Z6£E85.L 1]
unowy [Bubug  JUnouRy pled HROSYY SIS aleN aeq wny oadA)
5zZ0z Asenuer
JaysiBoy ooy AJUON SZTLITO
Wd b1




y abed

Froge ¥i'95e- SI0dSIOH 14IMA - LLE0S8  TOZEL - LE/L L — SLOJSLOH 1HIM 3TIS0N-L - ve0e §202/L0/10 21105202 ng
TR “plosy suopeRdQ/gsD - L007L00  TE0Z/ZE/Z) a3iVa INIWILVLS - EZ00S55.6 LODY JFOWL  SZ0Z/L0/1L0 YSi6e  ¥oeyo-iwd g
00'58 Q0's8- IvLOL
0058 o0'ge- VI DYAH - 0L2°808  LESGOPMING SNOILOTJSNI 43 HOE TVNNNY - v202 §20Z/30/10 8zZ6¥dg ik}
opsg- “prosys suoneedo/ass - 100100 LECSOPHINE SNOLLOZJSNI ¥T1108 TYNNNY  "ieD fo neaung-uebjysiij jo 230S  SZOZ/L0/L0 £516Z 3IeyD-jud g
6260 87'C60' L~ TLOL
BFe60' L 8¥'E60'1- UOROWOIG JNPY feIsuss - LIy 08a STYIHALYIN LN v SHOGHDIEN -~ 6202 820E/90/10 12294% ma
6FE60'L “pjosyD suelRId0/asD - |00°100 VZTOLE - SZOT ouj yosrquLd  SZOZ/LO/L0 25162 MosyD-nud A
00vze 00¥28- IYLOL
o0vee 00'¥Ze Apnoss - oLy'e0g 8Z0¢ UBr 0} $20Z o4 WeIsAS WielY - S202 SE0T/E0/L0 05¥21 ug
00"Ze- =poayg suopelado/gso - L0600 LOVHELNOD ONIHOLINOW WYY Jald T¥ANNY OTISSOIMRS Wiid  GZOZ/Z0/10 k5162 Moeud- ud g
lealo'e legta'es IVLOL
/£910'e eaL0'e sgng/spnpold JILonse[g - 0L¥Ze6 SMOHHOE ¥IGWI0IA Y1JOOH - ¥202 QZ0Z/0/40 6/£55906 Hig
eol0'e ~Pseys stoljeiedo/asd - 1607100 9SLOL0006T #LDDV 5LIEGG505 ANI eidoot] - adel IS3MPIN - STOZ/Z0/L0 05162  MoAUD-Rud 111
16'99 16°96 WIOL
LT ¥LEL- Q0 U0 SN INPY - 024286 £ DISMN HLNOA - ¥202 SZ0T/G0/L0 86£1L07O0§
6662 66766~ 0$](] UO SHOOF WINOK - DFLE86 SAVMYAY Id NS3L 8 HINOA - ¥E0Z SZOT/A0/L0 26E10¥905
¥Z¥lL vzl G0 U0 SiSNy JNPY - 025788 S92 DISNIN HLNOA - +20Z §20T/90/40 695795905
599 ~pioay) suonessd/gSD - LO0'LDD ade) 1=empIN  SZOZ/Z0/L0 6PL6Z  9YD-nud g
gLl gl'gl- IYLOL
sl'gl gLl = dweun-ebuld-SoAS 1ad - 00S0LL | NVENSN! INIIWACTANINN - YA 1MVND H1¥ #2028 SZOZIIGIO Y10 HLF ¥20Z It}
glel- “"DiOsyYY suoniado/gasy - LO0LOD $ZOZAEZL 3NA - SFALEYND Hiv v202  ~sun-enbea jedipuniy WeBsIN - SZ0Z/L0/10 8YLET ¥99UD- Mud g
00°5EL 00°5EL- IVLIOL
o0ag 00°0%- sdiysisguIap SSSiSrIL - 00F'688 - SZ0Z/LO/L0 JIHSHIANAIN - FIONNIN AXYS - 5202 STOZ/L0/L0 §LesL ng
00'sg 005E- JORSNG WEISISSY - 118606 UST0Z/LO/L0 dIHSHIEWIN - GUVTIVE YANIT - 5202 STOZILO/LO orene (iE]
e0'ssl- “plREyD suoneIsdQ/gsD - L00L00 uopneossy Amesqr] ueBiyow  5E0ZI20/L0 Zpl6z - WoRuD-mud g
00’0 ooo ™IOL
unouny [ebug unowy pied UNoDY owap BweN a1eg wnpN adAp
SZ0z Aenuer
JosiBay ¥ooy AJYIUOH SZIZLZD
Aleuqiy 1puisiIq 9SiBYD Wd 51t



g abeg

8011 EOLL wawdinbsg soedsioNel - 0057296 $A1dENS IOVISHIAVIN - 20T SZ0E/TTi 0 BUIN-HLOXFDOL
66'9l 6691~ Bulpeay PWWNS - 9227788  ~IVHANND DNIAYIH HIWANS ¥O: SAUYD - #1202 6Z0Z/2T/10 AALE-HIIHOATL
ZOEZES Z0Zes- - Jaded-Bujues|D-salddns - 001622 dl ANY STIMOL ‘STMdNS U3dYd - 5202
- WrA 25112 - dng BuuesD-ssiddns - 002622 SHIANIT NYD HSVL - S202
886 G676~ sayddng - ooz sae AGNYD SAZLNNATOA - 5202 GZ0Z/LZ/10 DINAMTISE9EL g
16€El 16°EEL- sweiboid [eieusr) UL - €288 S1O3r0Hd N334 - 5202 5Z02/60/10 DMAAXNFFNANL ng
os'szke- pjoeys sueRRIadO/EasD - 1007100 ou] sealnieg [eydRD UOZBWY  SZOZ/ZT/C L9L6Z  MoeUD- g g
G5'805°G 653'899°G+ TVLOL
0Z'880°) 0z'2e0'L- 4 W3 g2obuny - SOAS 194 - 00§01 TTH Hd - §Z/01/L0 Qivd - 5Z/eL/L0 - SE/S0/L0 - G202
BE'GE6'Z 8€'086'Z- -2 39 - WLSY - SIAS 19 - 008Z0L 33 Hd - SO0 Qivd - 52/81/10 - S2/S0/L0 - §20C
IE'¥BYL LE¥59° 1 = WIUSIN V10p/RIT I0MAed - Z00'LEZ T W3 Hd - 52/0L/10 Aivd - GZ/81/10 - SZ/S0/L0 - S20T S20Z/LZ/L0 50108202 ug
56°8090°G- o5y suonessdO/aSD - o0 L60 “~oled Avd - 0ZEGL) 1 86200y "SOV 9p03 ANUS - 20T [eouBLLY SRISlY  SZOZ/ZE/L0 09367 ¥P°UD- Jud jIig
1805 1609 TVLOL
1605 1605 ~z dQ eeusg - senddng - 001224 P10 1V HILYA - G202 SZOZ/EZ/ L0 ZYBO6S6S (25!
16705 a1 suonesadraso - 100100 ZPB06S68 ANI - 866ETFE LIV ~ STOZ SHNdOSaY  S20Z/eE/L0 65162 D9y jwd Ing
007052 DO'OSL L TYLOL
00°0S2'L 00°052" - FBLIOHURS - S09E08 SCOT/BLIL0 - STOTISO/L0 DNINYRTD SZ02 SZOZILE/D €209l g
0070541~ ~pjosug suogetedQ/gsD - 10600 €700} - S20g “Auedwog Sujuesyn uvoldnpold Y STOZ/ZZ/L0 BSI6ET  OSYD-Jud Hig
BY'GE6 oFGEs TWEOL
2208 208 = SO - 2oWISSASWRN] - ZLE0S8 TTZO/PT/EL - BE/LE - LO4SIOH + IHIM FIHOW - 20
a0'Ls 90°LG- suoud 190 1 - L2088 NJSIA - ¥T0Z/8T/ZL - 62/LL - INOHI 17130 Ui - ¥eoZ .
oz 08 02 H08- sjodsioH 1M - LLEDES T ILNSIA - FE0Z/BE/EL - 62/1L - §L0dS 1OH - ¥eiT STOTIL/LO 6TT.022019 e
BFGE6 ~pposys suoneledo/gso - Le0TL00 62/ - 10000-S69860ZFY LODY - 6ZZ219Z2013 ANI SSajelIp UOZBA  SZOZ/LO/ED IsLez  MoRuo- g g
00098 00°096- IVLOL
00096 00008~ MOUS - Z19°€08 £2/Z1 - 62/l L - 11¥S ONVY MONS - ¥202 SZ0Z/A0/10 9568 g
00°096- ~pjosys suonesad/ass - L1007 L00 9563 AN| - LOVHINOD TYAONIE MONS - ¥202 OT1 NIGHYD S.ANVAJIL  5Z0Z/20/10 9gLeZ  MoeyD-Jwd INg
pgoLo's o0'gla'e- Wi0L
poglo's 00'9L0°¢- siodedsmaN ARG - 029286  ST/GE/ZL - PEILEMEL - NOLLAIYOSENS TWMNNY - 5202 SZOZIO/LD TGYETO0BS8oE g
D0'9L0%- —pjpoys suoneledO/ESD - 100700 SZISTIEL - YZILTRY - 0L0STIPLG "ON LOOV STAWIL MAOA MIN IHY  S202/20/i0 S5L6T  MoRUD-Id I
Sty SLLL TYIOL
TLYS ZIYS ""OjN- SUOHBOUMUWOdSE ], - ZZ1 068 PEOTIOTIEL - LE/LL - ¥T0T 113D 390K - ¥20T
junowy jeulblug  junowy pied WNODTY O] aweN a1eq wny adAL
G20z Asenuep
I9ysiBey woau AjLUsUoiN SZ/ZMED
Wd €131

Areiqi Las1q e9siaUD



o abeq

587108 86°108- TIVIOL
69208 B9 08~ Jedsaxpioog - 0F0°L0S SZFENL0 HEONOYUHL DNIdITINN00T - 5202 S20ZrLe/0 2105202 ng
697208 ~ploeyD suoneledorgasy - 160°L00 SZTHZIL0 HONOYUHL DNid33XM004 - S202 Auay ‘prejieg  STOZIRC/LO 29}6¢ MOUs-jud g
erole ey ole-
pisyaal 19221 [RdsuSs) Uiy Yo, - 061°288 [eisuRag Rilid INGK - P20 g§202/12/10 LeolE2IRe0d
5248 sLig fesgiaD) Wiid UNOA - 082286 [eJSUES) T UINOK - ¥E0Z §20%/18/10 20V2ELRE0T
Vol pjooys suopRIsdOIgSo - LO0TLOG “"IANP PAlBGRIUN - JOREL B JONRE  SZ0Z/ZTILD o1z Moeyd-nug s
0LvE 0L'pre- WLO0L
06°56 0656 dnolgy Buipesy Bnoj - 082 7R droug Bulpesy YRoA - $202 SZ0T/LE/L0 12ETEI8E02 g
09°8¥C Q8'8ve- [elauag) Ul oA - DL T86 |eseuas) Jalld UINOA - #2002 9e0e/LTlL0 98€8//8€08 g
0L phe- piosyn susheIedo/asd - LOCTLG0 WOy Weibold - I0AEL ' 1oNeg  GZOZ/ZZ/I0 99162 ¥oRUD- g i
ZFEPL A a4 IVIOL
8f6g BY 8- [RIBUSS) JUlig YINOA - 09285 [BI3USS) Uk YINCA - S20T ErATAgRAIN] 0000./880Z g
107Ze Lyze |[eIguss) JUlld Yoy, - 0oL E86 [Eleuas) JUlld WNoA - #2028 S¢0g/e/i0 ZLLLGIBEOT
e6°LL = WA jejauesy Jud WNCA - 02./.7285 [elsUsg) Ulg WBNOA - #20E $20g/Leflo Z061EL8802 #g
eki- oy suoneedo/asd - LO0'L0G spueanp - sopiel @ soNed  SZGZ/EZL0 goL6T  Mosud- uwid Ing
£9's0L £9'60L- WLIOL
z5c8 Z5es- [RI9USSD) JUlld YINDA - 051286 FRISUE) Ul INOA - $Z0T SZOZ/LE/LO 2251978602 g
LLEE LEe [BISUSS JUlld YINOA - 052286 fRIBUSE) Ul NOA - $TOT 5Z0Z/LZ/L0 LPLLSLee0T g
50l “pjoay) suogessdo/gs - $00°L0D si2g sIoj ojny - JojAeL R IeNEg  SZOZEZ/LG P916T djoRyD-3ud Mg
[a[eavi=)A oo'o9}- TYLOL
00091 00091~ forssy Aped - GLZ've8 JHIONODHIONI 5202/81/10 - 6202 SZOZ/LZ/L0 SLL It}
00°09}- Py suoheRdorgss - L60TLo0 CZOZITLILO = JOZSPE 100V “HesucIIepU G202 enssyoup Auoydwis soquy Uty 5ZOZIZZ/IL0 E9L6Z HISYD~ g INg
ooszl ehgeraly . VIOL
oogel Q05 SE0IAST UORBRLLOW - 7E°608 £G98E8ZLE JIHSYIBINIW ¥V - 5202 ety Ad ¥id] By 6886212 ng
00°5Z)- plosiy stopeIsdo/aSD - 106100 SS26Z17 AIHSNIAWN VIV - 8202 I Uoheloossy Aeiqr Uesuey  SZ0Z/ZZ/0 ZOL6ZT MOSUD- Bwd Mg
E
09'8ZL'Z 05’8z 2 IVLOL
oLark oLsri- 2 do rrReusg - seddng - 001282 ¥3dvd YALNHIAIIHOD - §202 S202/ZE/\0 HOBA-EMN-LALL g
wnowy jeuiblug junowy pred N0 oL SWEN areq WNN adiy
§z0zZ Aeenvep
le1sibey yooys Alyuopy rdrd Frai}
Aleigr you3sIa 29SI8Y) Wd gL}



2 obed

N LLos- [RIBUSE) JULd UINOA - 092786 [BJ2UBD) UL LINOA - GZ0Z $202/12/10 Zol 12958 lig
Fi- 3 48 6L [BISUSS JUUd YINOA - 092286 [218UBD) Julid WINCA - FZ0T GZOZ/LZ/L0 92ZL1ESS 2]
o9t L- pjoSlD SuoResedO/aSD - LOGLO0 sooiatag Aesqr weabu)  SZOZ/ZE/LD 2IL6T  WPaUD Tud 1119
00'56% 00°G61~ TYLOL
00°G6% 00°G61- OVAH-LNN-soNddng - 002 ZEL INTINFIHOY IOYNILNIVIN TYNNNY £202 520z/1efL0 [X=s] Ik
D0'56%- ~pjoeyg suortado/gss - Lo0TL00 INIWIIUOV FDOUNILNIVIN TYNNNY 5202 Auedwion ueung "A'H SZ0Z/EL/LD 9/162 P9yD-Jud g
8611 86 L IVLOL
86 2L 88" L}- uofoWtid USaL J UWIoA - DTy 088 NOLLOWON N33 L/HINOA - SE0 SZ0T/BO/L0 ¥Z1985. g
86°LL- —p§oey) suoheiedo/asD - LOOLOG Y1985 ANI - §20Z oujoowsq  SZOZEZ/LG SLL6Z Noeyd-jusd e
ST 101 GZ 1Ok TYLOL
SzLOk 5Z101- ueld JifisTRgg ArRiqr] - 6407108 ebemet saqopy 104 UL [RUOHIPPY - 5202 GZOZ/Z/L0 £ ng
SZ°10L- ~joayg sucpesede/ESD - LOO'LOC “LL/LG Ye eBeueh sagoy Jog stuld jeucnippy - SZ0Z spoeyyasy snosebBueq  STOZ/ZZ/L0 PLI6T R0y Jwd IS
9oFLE'E 99 yLE L IYLOL
9vle'l So¥1IE'L- Secy BUMYol - 00T 025 YZOZRLZs - 6HILL - D3Q - ¥EOT SZOTHENO £0.512Y HIE|
99VLE"}- pjosys suonEld/asD - LOUL0D  T/EL- 930 - 950806-98 LOOV - SRSEER ANE- 20T TG SeD-ADIURMaN uolelielsuoDd  SZOZRZILe €LL6Z  ¥oeyd-yuwd lig
0055 00°85- IYLOL
00'sg 00755~ sisjsod/sisuueg subls - 021088 W3S TEHD N SYOHLNY YO SY3INNvE - 5202 SE0zeE/1L0 MAGS0F-ST {3t}
00's5- ~pjosLD suoletsd/gsD - 1007160 VIASTIHD N SHOHLNY HO=S SNINNVH - 5202 eosjayD o 1D STOTZZ/LL ZAL6ZT NPy jwd g
000 000 IYLOL
000 “pjoasy) suopelvdO/ESS - (00°L0D  “'IZL - ISVITIN - LNIWISUNSRITH - S20C *GIOA BInE ‘UMolg  SZOZ/EZ/LO LILEZ  }O9YD- g g
LV OLE'Y 21016 TWLOL
21016y 21016 *~uag xa|4 3Bun4-50AS Fad - COZ0LL 002044 - SNI Q3N ~ 5Z02/8Z - LO/L0 934 - 5202 gz0e/LZ/L0 0182+00/0052 g
AR IRy o ~pioayJ Suoleedo/asD - LG0T L0 TTIACD - Z000 dNOUDENS 890LL200 INOUD - SZ0Z ueBiolp) Jo oSN a1eD BNfe  SZOZEZILO BlLEZ NIy~ wd g
0570 0S50Sy TYLOL
9T'SLE - sindwog - 068°C08 T '9Z0Z/E LD - STV LFO ANOD O TWINNY - 6202
§TGLE 5T91T sigIndWoy - 0BE'E08 ' '9ZOZ/ELVO - STFLAF0 ANOD TiaH TWVNNNY - 5202 $Z0Z/60/10 PrESLSN-ANI =]
05"0sr PRy suoneedorasd - 160°L00 I LPC ANOD CldY TYNNNY « FPE8LSTAN] - 5202 o717 ‘eUSIONIE  STOZETAO 69162 ¥PaYD-jud '
UNOWY [eLIBUQ JUNOWY PIEd UNCoaY owag aurepN a)eg wny adf)
czZoz Asermuep
JoysiBoy ¥oeun Ajyjuoi STRHZD
wd £433

Areiqry yosIQ 2ssisyd



g obeyg

SLNINZOVIdEY QVdHONNV - ¥20Z

LBVEZ 16%22- smaln, Aemefeld - GaYZo6 S20ZfEE0 229087 g
2167%22 16'v2E- smaln Remeherd - SEY'Z96 SINTNIOV IdTy OVAHONNAYT - 202 szoLZEN0 Z1908¥ uig
gl “posy) sucpeisdo/gsD - L00°LGO S1ONACYHd AVMVAVId  S202/ZZ/10 LBLEZ  Moeyd- pud g
Troet Zroel- TY1OL
BFZT sh'zz- aurieed OAd - GeFZeE SQAQ FYNLY34 1INAY AON - #2028 SZ0ZTHENG S565Z5905 illz]
eZT0Z €202~ G2 Lo 2SN UNRY - 02F'286 $00 AON/LDO - F202 52021310 £86525908 ng
zLel AT QAG OSPIA UINDA - 02’286 sAAC ATINYS - +202 SEOZLLIL0 £18¥BSo08 g
56°¥L 68¥ )~ agess and - DoV'EeSs $AAQ TMNLYTH LINAY - AON - ¥202 SZOZ/60/L0 £88V5008 ma
Zrogk pjoauy suopeIsdQ/gs - LG0TL0D ade] JSSMDIIN  STOZ/ZZILO 08k6z  WoRUD- MY g
oE°Ove 98 0YS- WIOL
s LB L IR0 90Id REN-S9IddNS - pDSgzs Y LSMVHYE T3S3IAQ) 434 - INJWISUNSWITY S202 ST0TZLL0 MAGBOST g
52°.8F 68°8%- SE0IAISS UONBULOMY - 0ZL'606 ™ LNIWISHAGWITY "INOD S08V 'ONIDGOT - ¥E0E SZOZ/60/L0 MA-990F+E g
9E"0¥E- —pyD suonetedO/as - L0000 LiTH3AT "STAVIR  STOTREND 62162 ¥o8uD-1ud Iig
eL20L'2 eL10L'E TVLOL
Lo 60°E9h suoydefel - 0Z1 058 SZ/SZ/L0 - ¥ZOTTL JIOA "WV LSTUVLS - 6202
05'68 6858 aiemuog wewdinb3 - 00z /96 T YT “TUYMLIOS INOD 03QIA 'WOOZ - 5202
§5%T z5'z- sesusdxg pieog - 00L 096 HOOE "0 333 NOLLOVSNYYL NDITHOL - 5202
5E¥R Zhre- sasuadxa preod - 001086 LD INIWITHILTY ADIOVT NVSNS 'AVET - 6202
806G 5oy “poiddy g 92/AISS-U UEIS - 0297695 T TTVE T 'ONLLIIN ASAUNS OV "SANYII0 - 5202
ooos 98°6Y~ poousay ~ oaiddy RIS - opE'696 TNV MHUOM WIF3NE 2 NISNIC ‘TI00NMOY - #2028
00°5Z £67¥E- paloLasey - oauddy [1e3S - OV6'606 TV MRIOM 'SOUIZAIW FINNIT § 'S.NOZ NOZ - 208
B4¥8 S&Fe- SUGIPGT - LOBFRS L WOTYINY DNIMOM., LIFIHXT 'SAYYI1D - 5202
LETY eLTh “poiddy B aojaes-u| HBS - 029896 S3rddNS AVAroH ‘SHOSNE - 208
SPEET 19°552- “pasddy ® SOIBS-Ul 1S - 029606 T AVAIICOH NOLLWIOTUJdY J4VLS ‘VHINYd - $202
¥6'68 80°68- sjusWAed piadald - Z60'SEE Y3 GNYTIIANOM NI 01TV ‘SAO09INOH - 6202
86°95 z8'06- paiddy g Soluag-U| YBIS - 0297696 TS DL IDIAMASN| JJIVLS T My 0d - ¥Zoe
orse BS L8 ~walddy g s0lAIRS-U| JEIS - 029696 I DLW QUVOS-1S0d 'SODINY STH1 SO - #0e
608 ¥a0e- ~pauddy g sOURS-Ul ¥EIS - 029696 AE 3SH0H QYSHEUIONID ‘SNHOM AWINIP - #2602
5T6Z LT 6% ~pauddy g soiueg-u) U815 - 0Z9°696 10 SLIN QUYOS-LSOd - SODINY SAL 501 - 20T
Fog R e 1eABLL JOJORUIT - 011696 OOSIONVYS NS "L4AT - 9202
¥6'ET 1882 SJUBWYSELSY USAL - 98BS T HTH NITL ‘LDIUVIA VISY DNIX VITH M3N - ST
o¥'sz Be'gz- SIBWYSSESY URSL - 927788  ~J3Y NIIAL LIMuUVIN VISY ONIX VNH M3N - 5202
95'¥0Z 26'¢0Z- sweibold NPV [BI3USD - 9ZL¥88 " ONIHGS - TvHO1d XNvd "NIAUVD [TYINVT - 5202
FEPS oLve- SjUSWLSaLSY U] - 92488 AQNVD 'SLNSIWHSIHLI NIIL 'SAD - v2oz
6592 1598 SuRWISAYSY UsR] - 977788 UIGWNF0IA J2d 'YZZId ‘NNI ZDVLLOD - #2302
co0e 16°6Z- “OINCSTH/BINIS [RISUSD) - Lk 088 VINIDUIA 2 IHOT ' LSYDIVING ¥3TNVHO - 5208
000l Z9'691- a1emog Juewdinbg - 002 296 TFIYMLA0S HH - H3TTINE YOOEAYTd - 5202
00'gA) 0svLL- joaddy g sopuSS-U| URIS - 0Z9°696 T HLTYEM - HIANTD SSINTIAM YISTIHD - 5202 S20Z/LEIL0 121952 g
£LL0L'E ey suoneeda/aso - 100'K00  T90/Z0 3NA  SZIEHI0- 0WZTE 561 Bupug oy Nueghay  SToZZYLe 2462 ¥oeyD-wd i
orect orost- ioL
512 1L felsliaD Julld INOA - 094786 [BIRUDE) JUlld YINCA - S202 G202/1/L0 £0112998 ng
unoury [pulbizQ JUNoRNy pred UNCIIY O awen 8120 LN adAL
€Zoz Arenuep
lesifey Yooy Ajtpuon STIRLZ0
Aleigi Ppuisiqg eesleys Wd £33}



g abegd

1105 ~pioayn suopesedo/ass - 1007160 81298258 - $ZOZ soowog Aieagi weibu]  GZOZ/OE/D BBLEZ 1PPYD- B Y
0L°LE [o] A TY10L
01728 oL ige- SIDALSS UONBULIOW - OZ1'696 ADVITIN 18AYHL - INSNISUNSINITY - 5202 S20g/60/10 20108202 ma
oiig- ~ o5y suonessdGiass - L0000 IIOH NIIL - IOVIIN - INTWNISUNIWIZ - S20Z BIE ‘umolg  SZOZIETIL0 8216Z 99U~ Nud lIE
02292 0z 194" TVLOL
0Z'88 0z g8 SOUBLSIEY JajuLd [BWS - EOL'E08 7LD - LO/LD FONYNIINIVIN HALNIMd TIVING - 6202
8l ik gL Iey Jaidod yeis - ZoL'so8 SZ0Z/LE/L0 - L0/ L0 MO 34V.LS - 6208
9z z8°Lve- JeidoD Jand - 101208 SZOZ/LE/LD - L0/ HAIHOD DITand - 5202 $Z02/L7/10 958ZEES ik
0z20L —posl) suopeIsdo/ESD - LOOTLO0 - Z85/6SS JLIS ~ 100VZOk# 10DV - 958ZEPER - 6202 “TIONHORL 3040 ALISSIAINN - S20Z/ZE/I0 ZBI6T  YodyD-ud NI
gegLl geall- TIOL
seoLl 5epll- $584 UOOBIOD - 060108 {SININIDYI) $334 NOILITITIOD - 930 $Z0g SZ0Z/B0/10 Zosrele ma
SE9E- ool SUONRIed0/aSS - LOUTMO0  “TTI0D - 530 Y202 - PS6L # INTITD T99¥SI9-¥Z0Z  Oul SSIRg Juowabeuz snbiuy  SZOZ/ZZ/L0 9816z YoouD-tud |ng
B6ZZ65'CE 8TEEG'EL- TYL0L
00'S5Y'e 00'S6Y'e WasAS UONBLIOINY pateys - Q02586 5Zd3S - #2100 I3 AHIATRA TYNNNY - 5202 GZoZ/LeNno 28€G52 ng
1£7208°1 808" sseqereq oudeIBolqig - 001596 HVIN - SZNVP SADUYHO AN WAL SVS - 5202
LIZ6T LL1Z6'T WaISAS HORBIORY PSreYS - 002696~ VIN - SENVI STOUVHO NOILYINOHIO SVS - 5200
18'898°S La'geg's- WS]SAS HORBLUCINY PRIBUS - 002 596 SZ YW - SZNVT J3d DISVS SYS - G202 520Z/60/10 0zvsL g
62T65°C- ~pioayg suoReIed0/asD - L00'L06 yomen ARIqry syl STOZ/ZE/L0 §8162 No9UD-1wd liig
05zl 05"zl TVLOL
052l 0scly stendoy - 06E€08 IDIAHIS WA LSAS ONIDYd - 5202 G20Z/G0/L0 Qggle g
05z ~praslg suonessdo/gsD - L00'LOS Z0071GD 'ON 18D 03212 ANI - §20Z swolsAg a1 STOLEING yEI6Z  M99UD- I IS
1698 59w VLOL
26°88 16798 UDHOWOE] WPV [2ISUSD - LLP0BS ™Y - STVIUILYIN LNiMdE QY3 SHOGHDISN - 8202 S20S/60M1.0 viFRiT filis]
16708~ ~30ys suoResed/asD - L60°HE0 VIPOLT - GZ0T DU YRFMILD  SZOZIZE/L0 £3162 Spays-nud Mg
0070083 00°008'L- IWIOL
00°0ae's Go°008'L- shersod JORa|SMaN - 082088  TTTIVIA I LETISMIN ONIMJS - 82# LINNMAC - §S0C G2OEZE/L0 MAP80FSC g
00008} ~pjoayg suoResRdOIasD - 100100 TV MILIF 1SMIN DNRIDS - 828 LI - 5202 Jejseunsod  SZOZTTAO TSI6T OPOYI- W g
P& 6¥F Ll TYLOL
mouty [eulifU0  JUNowny pred une2ay [ITETH] ILRN e wny adhy
szoz Aenuep
JeysibBay yoeyo AYuol SZMTLiTo
Nd E-F

Aieigiy 15UISIg 89Sy




6l shed

oooel'L 0008k i WLOL
00°CEL'} 0008 - siepndwod - 06208 “TO0IY TID00D + dMHOVE ANOTO O.LLYA - #E0E GEOTIVEILO 56152 aig
0D°0EL b ~pioayD suogesedo/aso - 100 100 P20Z 03A'SEISZ- PZOT  dNOYO ADOIONHOAL IHOINM  S20Z/08/L0 0BL6Z  ¥oRyD- Jud g
l108 Log TYLOL
2108 FTRES PEIOUISY UCHOBIOD LINOA - 026'286 P3joUISSY UOHIBIIOD UWINAA - H20T 520Z/RENL0 81588758 iz}
junoury ppulblio  Junowny pred Junoaoy owsp [uueN aqeq Ry adi)
czoz fenuep
Jo3s18ey Mosyo Ajuzuon sereHee
Wd €<}

Aiexgr JoLsiq eosteyD



1:55 PM

Chelsea District Library
02/12/25 : :
Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January 2025
Jan 25

Budget § Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

674.110 » Deslgnated Adult Programming 0 5,250 (5,250)
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming ¢ 6,127 {6,127) .
674.112 - Designated Muslc Focus Programs Q 2,000 {2,000)
674.113 » Designated Exhibits Programm[n'g 0 2,000 (2,000
674,120 * Undesignated Donation 11,250 250 11,000
674.140 « Designated Capital 6,200
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000}
674,150 + Continuing Educatlon Restricted 0 750 (750)
Total 674.000 + Revenue Contribution & Donatlon 17,450 19,377 {1,927)
Total Income 17,450 18,377 {1.927)
Gross Profit 17,450 19,377 (1,927}
Expense
850,000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WIFI Hot Spots - Restricted 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 0 3,000 {3,000)
Total 850.000 - Telecommunlcations 0 3,000 (3,000)
£84.000 + Programiming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors [n Chelsea
884.921 : Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 0 2,000 (2,000
Total 884.210 + Youth Speakers 0 2,000 {(2,000)
§84.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 2,000 (2,000
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 2,000 (2,000)
© 884,500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdlence Restricted 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence 0 1,000 {1,000)
884.910 + Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW ¢ 1,500 (1,500)
§84.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,250 (1,250}
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP. 0 750 {750)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 0 3,500 (3,500)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifis Genl 0 250 (250)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 3,250 (3,250)
Total 884.920 - Youth P.rogramming Restricted 0 3,500 (3,500}
Total 884.000 - Programming 0 12,000 (12,000)

969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Tralhing, In-Service

Page 1 of2




1:55 PM
0212125

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January 2025

969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning, In-Service
Total 969.000 + CE, Staff Development & Travel
982,000 - Collection Expense
982,920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan 25 Budget $ Over Bud'get

50 750 (700)
50 750 (700}
50 750 (700)
0
0
50 15,750 {15,700)
17400 3,627 13,773
17,400 3,627

13,773

Page 2 of 2




L jo | ofied

290'G2L°) {z06°002)  99Ly16 [ [ 0 [1] {oos) (oss’L) o 0se) 0 ¥6£'a81  TLL°06L ateouy JaN
%0 LO8'SF (Log's¥) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 awoau| J3YI0 19N
%0 {Log'or) L0R'oF 0 0 0 0 0 5] o o 0 0 1] Q esuadxz JS4IQ [BoL
%0 {oog'eb) oos'el 0 o 0 0 0 ¢ o 0 0 a 0 0 Z0O'866 Pund Asay ded 0] SUBLL - 700666
% (AN L 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 il 0 0 0 0 100666 Aldu eyded of suell, - LOOS6E
asuadxz] 1910
esusdxg/eLuoal] JAHIG
19Z'82LL (L01'¥51)  o99L'v/6 0 1] ] o {oos) (oss'h) 0O (ose) 0 yee'ogl 2LL'06L 2uwoou; A12upIO 1N
%03 {e55'v/7'E) 810'001°C 925'582 Q a 4 o oog 0ss'l O pge 0 zog'l.  ¥eZa'lie asuadxg j2jol
£69'e a Q 0 o 0 0 ] i} 0 0 £6e's v119S 9695VD ~ IWdIONN 1934 - 0517166
%5 {c/0'g52) ose'ziz GLSTL o 0 o o 0 o 0 0 0 Tes's  £H0'6 asuadxg uonI9|ied - 000736
%ZE {o1r'cal) 8/1'68C  B0C°OL 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 . sog'el 007086 osuadxz [Puded - 0007016
%e (s2t'0g) 1z5'1e sro'L 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 5z 1Z0°)L [easa L B JustdoioAaq YEIS ‘32 - 0007696
%L (soz’00) £S5+ A 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 o0y SYE uswdinby .- 000296
%0 (g1z'ez) 812'eZ [ ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 a ] 0 o 60Z'L0R 2ouUBInNSy] - D00996
%9T (g25°28) 806°1S Z65'¢) o o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 Z65'2L S30IAIRS LOGRWONY - 000596
%Z (&1'e) 0og'e Pi:] o i 0 0 o o o 0 0 0 8 esuadxg 10p0aid 2 PIROG - 0007096
%0 (oss5'59) 05669 0 o o 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 o SBII - 600026
A (635'2) 009z I 0 ] o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 ¥ Jesquniop - 000°588
%6 (s88"L71} Do¥Eel LISVl 0 ] 0 0 pog. 055°L O oge 0 Wz’ 0is'0l BunweiBoud - 006°¥88
%eh (zs1'g¢) 05/'68 £65'0L 0 0 o 0 0 0 o ] 0 00s's  £B0'Z sjepejely [eUCHOO. - G0D'088
%Z (585°5%) 0ZF'or 528 0 0 a 0 0 ] o} o 0 (899’1} 052 SUOREIIUNRIIOIBI L. - GDO0S8
%9 (686"L1) pogogt  1Z8LL 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 088'2 L#0'6 SIPRIJLGD BIIAISG SOUBUSIUIRN - G0'E08
%9 (evt'V) 0¥5'L 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 60£7108 SISO0 oSl 7 S9VI-UIIPY - 000'Z08
%e (tev'sil) zio'all Let's 0 o} a 0 [} 0 0 o 0 800°L 4 SOAG [EMORILCT § [BUOISSS40.d - 000°LOS
%¥ (FA¥A 0s2 £g 0 0 0 0 ¥ s} 0 C 0 g8 0 73531 - 13N - 000°85L
%21 (s05'2) 000'e S6¥ ] 0 ] ] [+ 0 0 ] 0 0 GB¥ 00872, Sousudep-ssiddng - 000ZEL
%0 (008) o00s 1} 0 D 0 0 o ] 0 o 0 0 0 0ol7izl @B®Is0dq - MG JBUL0 - 000°LEL
%G1 {ov0'21) nos'gl falel- 43 0 ] 0 0 ¥ 0 0 i 0 {2 $o8°L 2zl seljddng - 000222
%6 {o0a'ske’'l) B0S'2/E'E  £08'8ZL 0 0 ] 0 0 ) 0 o 0 15196 ovl'el 10 199 102300 SOAG [SUUOSISd - 000" LGL
' ’ asuadyg
%8 {(98z'obe’)) 8/6'509'z  269'85Z'1 i} 0 0 0 0 ¥ ] o} 0 959'/62 966°L00'L oy ssoIn
%a¥ {oaz'ove’L) 8/6'S09'C  269'6SZ'L O 0 0 ] [ ] 0 0 a 069°252 966'10C'L slooU] [B30],
%6 {zr) 21g's) 059’21 0 0 0 o 0 i) 0 0 0 00T ost'LE UOPEUOT B UCHMUILED SNUSASY - 000719
%2 {osi'el) 000'5L 0sz'L 0 b} 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 G [i:r X 004°909 SPUTYSY @ SLIOSU| OSIN - 000°LLI
(%2) {zzr'el) ooo'z.  {ZEr'l) 0 0 0 o .0 a 0 0 0 o {ezr'n) 005°599 2bURLS anfeA JUSURSAU) - 0BO'EY9
£oL's 002 £66's 0 0 o o 0 0 0 ] 0 0 eg8'e 0017099 SOSSO/SUIRD JUSWISAAL] - 001699
8 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 ] ¥8 0061599 1S818ju] Yued - 000'S99
%E (589) 009 =31 0 0 4} ] 0 0 a 0 0 5t 0 o9y AousBy uonollog/sead Tl - 00Z° 259
%f {rbee) 000'% 851 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 ] o5l 0 601208 5924 USPISIY-UCH - §0) LST
%b {ges'e) 000y vl 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 o vl 0 suLd ¢ s19wdog - 00L'sF9
%0 (con'0l) 00001 o ¥ 0 0 ] a 0 ] 4} o ] 0 saul [2uad - 001215
%0 {c00'z86) 000'28 0 o ] ] 0 b 0 ] 0 o 0 ] Piv 23E1S - 00}°0¥S
%ZS (zve'ost'1) Loz'ase's  B98'LE8C°L o 0 0 ] a 0 0 a ] 821'/6Z 189’085 Z0¥ anusAsy 19LISIA - 00020

awoau|
asuadxgjawoiu] AlRUIpiQ

lofipng jo o, 1ebpng JeAQ S J9BPNE ST 99O -uef SZAON SZI90 S7deg SZBny Sz SZunf sg AR GZTidY ST STASd ST UER
TVLOL

a1eg o1 .ﬁ@r.vcm Yo LenD .
SISEQ [RIIAAY

a5png O} SoURULIOLID
Aieigi youUysiq essloyo wd ooie




2:33 PM
0212125

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402.000 -
657.100 -
665.000 -
665.100 -

669,000

671.000 -

674.000

675.000 ~

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
732.000
758.000 -
801.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -
* 885.000 -
920.000 -
960.000 -

965.000

967.000 -

969.000

970.000 -
982.000 -
991.450 -

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 2025
Jan 25 Jan 24 $ Change % Change
District Revenue 402 980,681.26 1,098,859.90 -118,178,64 -10.76%
Non-Resident Fees 607.100 0.00 -15.63 1663 100.0%
Bank Interest. 665.100 83.67 105.46 -21.79 -20.68%
Investment Gains/Losses 666.100 3,853.22 1,973.36 1,979.86 100.33%
- Investment Value Change 665.500 -1,421.80 516.95  -1,938.85 -375.06%
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 100.0%
: Revenue Contribution & Donation 17.450.00 16,350.00 1,100.00 6.73%
Private Grant Sources 0.00 232.05 -232.05 -100.0%
1,001,996.25 1,118,022.08 -116,025.84 ~10.38%
1,001,996.25 1,118,022.08 -116,025.84 -10.38%
Personnel Sves Conirol Acct 701 73,746.16 79,535.52 -5,789.36 -7.28%
Supplies 727 1,864.34 468.11 1,396.23 298.27%
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 495,00 38.97 456.03 1,170.21%
FUEL. - DIESEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional 8& Contractual Svcs 2,122.33 6,464.33 -4,342.00 -67.17%
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 97.42 11.00 86.42 785.64%
Maintenance Service Contracts 9,041.45 6,014.19 3,027.28 50.34%
Telecommunications 2,602.83 -16.73 2,519.36 15,058.94%
Promotional Materials 7,093.44 4,020.00 3,073.44 76.45%
Programming 10,210.26 19,697.70  -8,787.44 -44.61%
Volunteer 3.95 0.00 3.85 100.0%
Utilities 0.00 2,806.94 -2,806.94 -100.0%
Board & Director Expense 86.89 46.86 40.03 85.43%
- Automation Services 13,592.29 3,485.00 10,097.29 288.91%
Equipment 24548 6,901,782  -6,656.31 -96.44%
- CE, Staff Development & Travel 1,021.18 1,270.80 -249.62 -19.64%
Capital Expense 980.00 76,308.00 0.00 76,308.00 100.0%
Collection Expense 9,043.25 3,729.30 5,313.95 142.49%
DEBT PRINCIPAL - GASB96 SBITA 3,653.00 0.00 3,653.00 100.0%
211,827.07 134,483.78 77,343.29 57.51%
790,169.18  983,538.31 -193,369.13 -19.66%
790,169.18 983,538.31 -193,369.13 «19,66%

Page 1 of 1



jUDWS el AsudUsLY YaIet PINOYS,,

YO0 LTOHEODLTO uncose Sueledo ol Q00699 1A 00T SS9 ALA ui={+ _¢oo.....ﬂo + EDO°LTO QLA
st'gsc‘ivt’'es |00°0S 06'TZV 15~ ZTESB'ES £00°000°009% alA sauejeg
0003 gz/ie/Tl
00'0% SzZ/0E/11
00°0% sz/1e/01
00°0$ 5z/0E/60
00°0$ 5¢/1E/80
00°0$ sz/Te/L0
00°0$ SZ/0€/90
00°0$ sZ/TE/S0
00°0$ 6Z/0E/t0
00°0% SZ/IE/€0
00°0$ szfez/20
SF89 IVrZS  [00°05 06" T TS- 2T ES6ES 00°000°009% ET'LEL'8ES'TS sz/1€/10
€T LEL'8€RTS ve/iefeT
1unosoe Suijelado junoooe Buipeiado
sSoue|eq 3ulpul 01 s19jsuel]| anjea ul aduel) 1SDI91Y| LLIG1} Siajsuet ] souejeg SujuuiZeg _

005°999 ‘00T"999 ‘Y00°L10 ‘€00°LT0- SINNOJOV 19
-1226-€287-0000 "OU 1UNOJIIY

g20z/10/10

asuduawy
78



B 0 ¢ /\Jd - 7¢0¢ MOl

SZ/¥0/20 11un gsd Buiaea] moys jou pIp ‘LNd JWI 03 TE/T H00ES sjuaA] [euondaosxd
| JWW 03 ZZ/T H00E$
069'FTS$ | peg'riss 069°'vT5$ 60'069'Y1S$ NOLLISOd HSVYD |
0% 0$ 0% 60"069'F15$ MOTd HSVI ONILVYHIdO ATHLNOW
000°'00€- (oo0’00€$) JININ
T£5'045°2- (0£6'c0z3) (868£6T) $ |(859'002%) (£28'T5%) asuatayiq
b8L'68T$ sasuadxa |enjoy
s5£'094' 0£6°€0Z$ 868’261 $ | 859'002% TI9'ZvE$ sosuadxa pajoaloid
60Z'v0L"T- (rsT'T1ES) (g£L's$) (ezv'c02%) (916'vz$) aJuaiagig
605'T06 (moppul) swosul |enjay
8T£'509'T PST'TIES €£L'S% E€TV'E08S STY'9T6$ awiooul pajoaloid
SoLdlA a(] 0 oE : sasuadx3g ® awoouj [en}oy
(2£9'15%) (958'851%) SPS'68E'T$ 6LL'98L% asuejeq Buipug
(00T'FST$) ¥81/L0TS (r91'26TS) §9/'209% ¥18'c89% mo|4 yse9 pajosfold 1aN
%0°00T %ot L %C L %E'L %8'8 yiuow Aq 9, ‘ssuadxq
6009 eE | 0£6°E0Z% 868°L6TS$ 859°007$ 119'Zve$ sainypuadxa g0 |elo] paoslold
900001 |%6'TT %z 0 %808 %9'GE ypuow Aq o, ‘awioou|
| 8l6509%s | PST'TT1ES €EL'5S ETY'E08% STY'9C6% aweouj 1ao [ejo L pajoslold
s0e'ce$ 6LL'98L% 596°20T$ aaueieg Bulupibeg)

4= ARSI easPyD

suonoalold mol4 ysen




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for February 2025 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Staff Work Anniversaries

Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort celebrated her six-year work anniversary on February
11. She continues to be a breath of fresh air here at CDL and is doing remarkable work
with the teens in our community.

Staff In-Service Day
The all-staff in-service day is scheduled for Friday, February 28. The library will be
closed that day. Here is the day’s agenda:

8:30 - gam Breakfast (remarks by Board President Gary Munce)
9-noon DiSC training with Cindy Daniel

Noon-1pm Lunch

1-2pm CDL Finances with Karen Lancaster

2-2:30pm Heartland timekeeping training via Zoom with Vishal K.
2:30-3:30pm Staff orientation to Heartland timekeeping & scheduling
3:30-4pm Law Enforcement Record Request and Search Procedure

Management Retreat
The management team met on Saturday, February 1 for a retreat offsite. It was a
productive meeting with lots of thoughtful discussion and plans for action.

We looked at performance data from 2024 and compared it to years 2016 - 2023 (see
attached Data Performance information sheet compiled and created by Shannon Powers
and Virginia Krueger). Good news! We are returning to pre-COVID levels and in some
areas, exceeding those numbers. We discussed the evolution of Mobee’s operations and
shared suggestions to optimize this amazing resource. We discussed the digitization of
purchasing forms and banking as well as the library's transition to Heartland's digital
scheduling and time keeping. This will go “live” in March. We finalized plans for our
annual in-service day.We also worked on the library’s plan for dealing with law
enforcement record requests and searches. A copy of this procedure will be distributed
to the board at this meeting. Scott Rakestraw facilitated a robust conversation about AI
and its impact on public libraries. Expect to hear more about this as we finalize a
tentative plan and schedule to address this.

Salary Survey

Linda Ballard and I have requested that Rahmberg Stover & Associates deliver a
proposal to complete a market survey for CDL regarding pay and benefits this year. The
selection of this firm is based on a referral from the Michigan Municipal League who
completed two similar HR surveys for us in 2013 and 2021. This service is in the 2025
budget under line #801.079 (Strategic Plan) as one of the ways to keep our library
sustainable by compensating employees fairly in order to attract and retain excellent
talent. I will share more information on the proposal once it is available.

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in January 2025
1.1 Provide a welcoming place for all
e Social media reminder that we a re a registered warming center (26K+ views)



1.2 Elevate the library as a location for community building
¢ Scheduled St. Louis Center artists display and reception for May 2025 in the
Reading Garden

1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL
e Created a Year in Review presentation for board members to present to local
" municipalities.
e Presented 2024 outreach data at Friends Annual Meeting
o Participated in Chamber Business Breakfast to let community stakeholders know
how the library is giving back '
¢ Library director participated in Rotary and on the Chamber board

2.2 Green the library
e Began using an online spreadsheet to track newspaper delivery
e Began using an online spreadsheet to track daily cash register receipts
e Continued to prepare for transition to bank ACHs in lien of paper checks
o Tech refining digital check po's, requests, credit card usage tracking, and staff
travel paperwork

3.1 Prepare a strategy for the 2029 millage
e Analysis of annual stats to plan 2025 marketing strategy

3.2 Explore the viability of expanding the library space
e Broke ground on Mobee garage

Out and About: Meetings/Activities Attended January 2025
e Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce’s Citizen of the Year and Lifetime
Achievement selection committee — January 7
Chelsea Area Chamber Business Breakfast — January 9
Purple Rose “ambush” for Chamber’s Best Nonprofit Award — January 10
Friends board meeting — January 14
LaFontaine Automotive Group “ambush” for Chamber’s Best Large Business
Award — January 15
Chelsea Area Chamber Board meeting — January 16
Paul Schissler/Anne Nauts “ambush” as Chamber’s Lifetime Achievement Award -
winners — January 16
Ronald McDonald House volunteer meal prep — January 20
Rotary meetings — January 7 & 28
Walk to School Wednesday — January 8 & 22
Friends Annual Meeting — January 25
Rotary board meeting — January 27

L




DATA

Library Visits vs. Year

PERFORMANCE
2016-2024

s
it
/I'I
5

Print Circulation vs. Year

250,000 300,000 201 8
' ‘ 246,095 2024:
200000 2 218,214
o 160,373 ; T
2024: _ 200,000
2 150000 126,180 E
E 100,000 2
o j.-: 100,000
50.000
0 1}
2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024
‘Year Yaar
Program/Qutreach Awareness Altendees vs. Year Digital Circulation vs. Year
25,000 : £0,000
g 2019: 2024: 2024
£ 18,263 19,201
«E 20,000 ' 60,000
% 15,000 ‘:E
2 £ 40,000
< 5
g 10000 %
2 S 29000
2 so00
g 0
o 0 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024
2016 2018 2020 2022 2024
Year
Year
Virtual Library Visits Stats available 2020-2024 Cardholders” vs. Year
B Web Sestien 5 Unigue Viadors 10,000 -
a0 = 2019:
2020: el
= 138,932 Users WPt aammr _ |
- A n t
. 75,102 Sessions / ERPPTOY- sl it S et et Shah e s i
b 2024: 3 | ‘_ E
saom e 88,940 Users 2500 ESrete i e S et
Wiy sacid o e SR Tt S 17_'98_2_? §e,_55[f’_'_1_s_,. Started annual card renewals in 2016
gﬂiﬁ 2018 J’.DAJD 2022 2024
Year
2024 Database Usage
GOOD DATA HELPS veary
W December
GUIDE DECISION e it
. B October
MAKING BETTER THAN [N e g
; B uy
WELL-INTENTIONED =  ane gl
— B ay R
GUESSES! . e, B -
. & & @,;5’ 5 S Y \}A\“ 1 Mareh B
‘S\@ 6&\# Qt\"o '?‘“\@ \-‘§ ﬁ u@‘?'} h’a“‘:\mv ,_\%‘\'m B Februory ° : ° : . : :
“ B sarusry e o0 000 0
® o & & 0 00 00
@ @ oo @ 9 8 @ & 0



PERFORMANCE
DATA

OBSERVATIONS

We saw a decline in library usage from 2016-2019
& a steep decline in the pandemic.

Steady growth in the last two years (must be the marketing)

As we prepare for our next millage how can these numbers guide our budget,
programming, marketing, and collections decisions? What is Mobee’s role?

« Our programming and outreach numbers had a huge jump - increase ~ 4,000
attendees - why and can we repeat it? Detroit Book Fest, Jim Abbott were new
- what else?

« Library visits are down, but cardholders are slightly up. Increase digital-only
users? (2020 Website visitors = 38K | 2024 Website visitors = 88K)

« Cardholders are increasing - net gain of 570 cardholders in 2024 - plans for
cardholder drives in 2025? What is Mobee's role? Any changes to Library Card
Sign-up Month promotion?

« Database Usage is low - will create more regular marketing of these offerings
through eNews and website highlights. Discussed adding shortcuts to public
computing stations when we roll out Windows 11.

« Total Circ stats are still slightly below 2019 figures. How can we improve
collection promotion? Different eNews style? Different displays? Use of
Google to drive local searches to our catalog?

« Digital Circ stats are significantly improved - but this is a budget challenge for
relative cost of digital vs. print for public libraries - opportunity for board
advocacy?

« With the changing nature of library usage - recommend a community needs
survey in 2026 for input into Mobee, program plannign, and millage renewal
strategy.




Board Yearly Calendar

January: Annual Meeting (per bylaws):  Swearing in of trustees
February: Discussion: Board retreat (date TBD)
Board yearly calendar
Yearly major events
March: Discussion: Next year’s budget calendar
April: Discussion: Audit report (dependent upon auditor work schedule)
May: Action: Audit approval (dependent upon auditor work schedule)
June: Discussion: Budget Hearing Notice
July: Action: Budget Hearing Notice approval
August: Presentation: Budget hearing (draft budgets distributed in advance)
September: Discussion: Trustee term expirations notification to City/Townships
and/or at-large vacancy prep
Action: Budget approval
October: Discussion: Director evaluation method (Personnel Committee)
Action: At-large candidate interviews
November: Discussion: Completed library director evaluation
Library closed & holiday dates
Board meeting dates
Operating budget adjustments
Capital budget transfer
Slate of officers
Committee assignments
December: Action: Library director evaluation

Library closed & holiday dates
Board meeting dates
Operating budget adjustments

Capital budget transfer
Slate of officers (at annual meeting per bylaws)

Committee assignments






Terms

Gary Munce X X X X
Wendy X X X
Reinhardt

Patricia Garcia |X X X X

Jan Carr X X X
TJ Helfferich X X
Aditi Fox X X
Bob Swistock X X X X







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
January 2025

Facility update

® The annual roof/gutter and plumbing inspections were completed in December and
that finished up our facility inspections/services for 2025.
Our fall clean-up was completed and lawn work will start up again in April or May.

® As you can see, the garage for Mobee is well underway: footings, stub wall, and
framing were all completed in January. Brick work, roofing, and windows were
completed in early February, Now they begin to thaw the ground so they can dig it
up to pour the concrete floor. Once that is done, doors can be installed and interior
finishing can begin,

Meetings and HR issues

Our December all-staff meeting was our annual holiday brunch, including staff
appreciation gifts. We also gave a garage update and a preview of our transition to digital
timekeeping and scheduling, leaving some time for departments to meet.

We started working with Heartland in January to get the new Time and Attendance
system set up, do training, and have managers set up schedules. My focus has been on
the back end, setting up employee access, parameters, notifications, etc. A project like this
is very time consuming, with Amy and Shannon bearing the brunt of having to adjust to a
new way of scheduling, and they are doing a great job! Heartland has been very patient
with our many (hundreds!} of questions and their training videos are very good. Our goal
is to be ready to train the whole staff at our annual inservice on February 28 and | feel
confident that we will meet that goal.

| spend the majority of my time each December preparing for open enrollment and
renewal of our benefits, as well as wrapping up our budget in preparation for the annual
audit. Needless to say, | am usually VERY ready to ring in the new year with some holiday
celebrations, and this year Kerry and | arranged some beach time in January to help us
relax and get prepared to start the new year running.

Volunteers

Book sale volunteers provided 243 hours of service this month and our non-book sale
volunteers gave 63.5 for a total of 306.50 hours. Qur totals for 2024 1796.75 for
non-book sale volunteers and 2526 for book sale volunteers, for a total of 4322.75 hours.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Ballard
Assistant Director







Information Services Report: January 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

January Highlights

e InJanuary the Midwest Literary Walk planning committee met to discuss marketing
deadlines and the new event schedule.

e | met virtually with Paul McCann and Michelle Tuplin to test out the AV needed for the
Neighbors Read author talk on Feb. 13.

e | began exploring the new Heartland timesheet and scheduling software in preparation
for the managers retreat and for the staff inservice training. This included multiple
meetings with the Heartland rep, Vishal, and with Lori and Amy.

e Lori, Virginia, Chris, and | met with Kyle, the new event coordinator at Robin Hills Farm,
to discuss Song Fest and possible future partnerships.

e | attended the January Friends meeting to present on the study pods we hope to
purchase. We've asked the Friends to consider donating a substantial amount toward the
purchase of at least one pod.

e Final budget adjustments and 2024 invoices were made in January with the help of Kerry
Ballard.

e The New York Times digital all access subscription went live in January. | attended
demos and wrote instructions for staff.

¢ On Martin Luther King Jr. Day, | was fortunate to volunteer with other library staff at the
Ronald McDonal House. This year’s MLK Day activities felt particularly meaningful and 1
was pleased that the library worked hard to encourage staff to use this day for service.
This included crafting a list of local and near-local volunteer opportunities to share with
the staff. It can be used year round to ensure we are giving back to the community.

® | met with Youth and Adult librarians to continue SRP planning. Incentive prizes have
been purchased and the theme settled upon.

e | met with Virginia and Lori to discuss the 2025 strategy for Mobee. Virginia’s data-based
plans are exciting and we have some creative ideas for how to alleviate the burden on
library staff while still providing ample stops around the service area.

e | finalized the 2024 stats for programs and reference for the state aid report.

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person} Live Virtual Virtual Kits

Adult Program Attendance

Cozy Classics Movie Series: Meet
1/56/2025 Me in St. Louis

1/7/2025 Reading Glasses Book Club
1/8/2025 Books & Banter 10




Information Services Report: January 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/11/2025 Purple Rose Reading 73
1/19/2025 Euchre Sunday 8
31173

Adult Program Totals 104
Early Literacy Program
Attendance

17712025 Babytime 12

1/8/2025 Preschool Storytime 3

1/9/2025 Toddlertime 34

1/14/2025 Babytime 14

1/156/2025 Yoga Storytime (cancelled)

1/16/2025 Toddlertime 23

1/18/2025 Kinderconcetrt 62

1/21/2025 Babytime 14

112212025 Preschool Storytime 2

1/23/2025 Toddlertime 32

1/28/2025 Babytime 13
Preschool Storytime (Yoga

1/29/2025 Storytime-makeup day for 1/15} 10

1/30/2025 Toddlertime 29
Early Literacy Program Totals 248
Youth Program Attendance

1/6/2025 Lego Club 23

1/7/2025 Chess Clinics w/ Chase 19

111412025 Tween Book Club 7

1/116/2025 READ to Library Dogs 7
Pathway to Renewal Pennants

1/25/2025 Workshop 30
Pathway to Renewal Clay Tile

1/25/2025 Workshop 16

1/29/2025 McKune Agency: Spy Club 21
Youth Program Totals 123
Teen Program Attendance

1/212025 TTT: Paper Flowers & Succulents 6

1/3/2025 PWNED Teen Gaming Club 8




Information Services Report: January 2025

Shannon Powers, Head of information Services

1/10/2025 Maki Mangafternoon 15

1/156/2025 Teen Money Madness 10

1/16/2025 TTT: Hobbit Holes & Fairy Doors 7
Teen Program Totals 46
Outreach Program Attendance

1/8/2025 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 38
Storytime @ Mudpies and Lullabies

1/10/2025 {youth) 32

1/13/2025 Storytime @ ECC 24

111712025 Pines Book Club {adult) 9

1/17/2025 BLANK the Librarian @ Beach 216

1/24/2025 Glazier Spelling Bee (adult) 6

1/29/2025 AlIC Hype Visits (teen) 100

. AIC classroom hype visits @ NCE

1/30/2025 (youth) 292
PTO Science Night @ WSEC

1/31/2025 (youth) 145
Outreach Program Totals 862
Walk to School Wednesdays

1/15/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 7

1/22/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 12

1/29/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 15
WTSW Tofals 29
Mobee Visit Program Attendance

1/7/12025 Pines (outreach, adult)

1/912025 Sylvan Crossing (outreach, all ages)

1/10/2025 St. Louis Center VR & Storytime 18
Dancey House (UMRC) (ocutreach,

1/13/2025 adult) 2

1/27/2025 Silver Maples (outreach, adult) 6
Mobee Totals 34

Ingenuity Engine




Information Services Report: January 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Stats

Date Program Attendance

1/27/2024 Be Ingenious Workshop 16

One-One Appointment Stats

Number of Appointments & Tours 31

Number of attendees at appointments & tours | 41

Number of Unique Users 13

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services January 25
Reference Questions 1605*
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 20

*The Chelsea District Library was closed on Jan 1 for the New Year’s Day holiday. The Chelsea District
Library was closed on Jan 20 for the Martin Luther King Jr, Day holiday. '

Library IQ

Collection Stats

e In 2024, the day with the highest number of CDL items borrowed was November 27, the day
before Thanksgiving. 994 items were horrowed. The day before we close for a major holiday
consistently produces high checkout numbers.

e Onaverage, 461 items are checked out at CDL per day {including renewals).

& |nJanuary 2025, 16,252 items were borrowed at CDL, 541 more items than January 2024.

While circulation of physical items increases and decreases cyclically throughout the year {with summer
months showing higher checkouts) digital circulation remains fairly steady all year long.




Information Services Report: January 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

12 Month Physical vs Electronic Circulation

~(r Physical Circulation (- Electronic Circulation

024-02 2024-03 2024.04 2024-05 2024.08 202407 2024-08 2024-09

2 5 240 4 2024-09 2024-10 20241 202412 2025-01
7,000 - -
18,000
- O
/_""‘——h_,\‘_ -“\_'_ )__,__—O-’—‘/O
15,000 o 5
12,000
2,000
6,000 O O o o o o
& o o o o o
1000
202402 202603 2024-04 2024-05 2024-06 202607 202408 20240 20210 2026 202612 202501

Drastically more print books circulate than ebooks; however, for every 1.2 books on cds that are
borrowed, 10 audiobooks are borrowed. As of now, only audiobooks and magazines circulate more
digital copies than print copies.

12 Manth Physical vs Electronic Circulation by Material

9 physical [ Electronic
180,000
156,616

150.000

120,000

30,000

7130

Music Magazine

Books Audiobook video

Of our active patrons, 65% have borrowed at least one physical item in the last 3 years. Nearly 30%,
however, have not borrowed a physical item in the last 3 years.






Informatio_n Technology

JANUARY 2025

Respectfully submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Tech Notes

{ ¥ Scott Rakestraw
: Yanusny 17 at 10-11 &M - @

! Extra Thumb!

- Anyone?

Selerice #

lamary -8
Lastyear in Science Robofics, researchers reported the develspment of Third Thumb—a
tobotic appendage that, when traled by members of the general pubfic, was .. See mor

[l I

: SN Scott Rakestraw
January 11-3
BEWARE the QR Code "Brushing" Scam

|+ Saginaw Police Department Dec 16.2024 «
{ Beware of Brushing Scam!?

A regent scam has been showing up is many areas. & "brushing” scam is when sor
an ungxpectad gift or item not orderad inthe mail from a place like Amazan or otl
Examples ef gifts include, rings, bracelets, necklaces, Bluetooth speaker, etc.

The gift will have the recipient’s address, but not include the sender’s information «
known retailer. When the recipient opens the package to see what it is and possibl
there is a QR ¢odhe to sean to find out who sent the gift. Once the code is scanned,
information from that phone will be sent to scanmers.

-« Scammers will have all aczess to the phone.

-~ All personal and financial information is accessible to the scammers and often 1
accounts are drained,

i The gift can be kept er thrown away, but the GR code should NOT be scanned for
! QR code scams are nothing naw. These scams show up in all public places as well,
around parking meters and in other assumed "safe locations®, fnfarm your family n

the scam and avoid scanming any unknown QR codes included inside 'gift’ package

Washtenaw Public Service Tech Talk

Our Facebook Group is available to all
public service teams and non-profit
organizations in our library district and the
surrounding areas. Each week, we share
security issues, technology news and post
tips and strategies for managing
technology rescurces.

It's free to join and allows us to support
like-minded organizations. Share the
URL.:
https:ichelseadistrictlibrary.org/techtailk
f:::uttaﬂakesiraw

You're in 'the Loop!

¢ LBRARYIOURNAL.COM s -

ALA Flles-Amicus Brief in FCC Supreme Court Case :
The American Libraw_i\ssociati_on {ALA} has filed an amicus brief on the U.5, Suprem




Technology Services

¢ The library has procured new wireless display monitors for
the study rooms. Our “Craftsman in Residence”, Matt Jensen,
will be installing the devices soon. This service has been
highly used by patrons for meetings and small study groups.

e The library lost power on January 30. Sadly, we lost a UPS
backup and two network switch devices in the incident.
Replacement switches were installed quickly. The old and
faulty UPS replacement is on order. Management has
reviewed power outage procedures, updated the written
document and discussed (by email} the process with staff.

e \We've migrated our Artificial Intelligence training to a Group
format. The monthly training memo & enhanced discussion
is available to all. Join the conversation here:

https:/Mww.chelseadistrictlibrarv.ora/AlExplorers

e Lima Township Clerk Ann Kwaske reported an outage with
the library Wi-Fi service provided to the Township Hall.
Apparently, the unit had been offline for some time. We
restored service promptly the day of the call and provided a
loaner web cam so they could begin live streaming public
meetings. The stream test was successful. Lima Township
now has their own HD/Al camera and will be using the library
provided Wi-Fi to live stream their public meetings on
YouTube here:

https.//www.youtube.com/@LimaTownship




Technology Services by the Numbers

DATA SERVICES JAN YR to Date
Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 1086.7 1086.7
-- Lima Township (GB) 3.9 3.9
-- Sylvan Township (GB) 39.5 39.5
-- Mobile Beacon (GB) 1043.3 1043.3
Hotspot Devices Circulated 11 11
Public Internet - Computer Sessions 422 422
Public Internet - Wireless Logins 467 467

ONLINE SERVICES JAN YR to Date
Website Sessions * Switch to WebLinkx 12400 12400
Website Users * Switch to WeblLinkx 3500 3500
AUDIO Downloads Total 3183 3183
-- Audio: Overdrive 2183 2183
-- Audio: Hoopla 1000 1000
VIDEO Downloads Total 421 421
-- Video: Kanopy 292 292
-= Video: Hoopla 129 129
EBook Downloads Total 5110 5110
-- Ebook: Overdrive 4851 4851
-- Ebook: Hoopla 259 259
TOTAL Downloads 8714 8714

As Everett Mayes has moved to a wider Out-Reach Support role,
'so too will the monthly stats from Chelsea Senior Center.
Beginning next month, Virginia Krueger's report will share CSC
‘Stats. Here are our support hours at CSC for January 2025:

CSC Support Log: January 2025

e | CDL Support Log
EUGASGE. INSPRE. £ Detail for Chelsea January 2025
W< R .
e s e ot ey o) Senior Center
Toial Hours Date Overall
58,99 lanuaiy * i..._.... Averages







Head of Marketing & Outreach Monthly Board Report
(January 1-31, 2025): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

January Highlights:

ve‘ ‘7“'9?7*".‘- g:@‘ .9. -‘.”I‘-.'.’ ..- 80090000
18,05 N
3 & ..

January was a busy month editing drafts of the spring newsletter, finalizing the new Authors in
Chelsea branding and print pieces, and setting aside time to review marketing performance in
2024 to establish goals for 2025. Our first annual Neighbors Read kicked off and we distributed
over 200 copies of the book within the first two weeks!

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,954 subscribers (+40 in January)

January Metrics:
We sent five weekly newsletters with an average 57% open rate. This is compared to an
average open rate of 39.5% across nonprofit industries.

Social Media:
January Social Media Metrics
Our most engaging content was on Facebook,

It had over 28,000 views, 429 likes, 14
comments, and 43 shares.

CDL Facebook: 3,713 followers (+38) | 1,500
page visits t | 33,400 page reach 1 | 4.4%
engagement rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,060 | 69 profile visits | | 929 page reach 1 | 7.4% engagement
rate



January Marketing Channel Response:
‘In January we had 202 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
¢ Print Newsletter: 37
Website: 22
Word of Mouth: 15
Other/Blank: 54
eNews: 31
Social media; 29
Local News/Chelsea Update: 14

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.
“Other” responses were primarily from our Purple Rose Theatre Company plays. PRTC does
wonderful complementary marketing of those readings.

Other miscellaneous duties:

¢ Presented 2024 Review of Mobile CDL and School Outreach at the Friends Annual
Meeting.

e Created a 2024 Year in Review/Look Ahead to 2025 presentation for board use at City

Council/Township meetings.

Prepared statistical analysis of library usage for management retreat.

Completed Everett's Annual review

Met with potential newsletter cover artist

Researched potential use of Google ad grant to improve library promotion

Reviewed Library Aware by Novelist as potential communications platform

Met with Winn Nichols from Sliver Maples about a potential joint exhibit featuring

~ previous CDL newsletter cover artists

e Met with Lori, Shannon, and Kyle from Robin Hllis Farm about partnership to host library
events

o Worked Mobee stops at St. Louis Center and Dancey House at CRC
Coordinated lobby display of local artist, Holly Bulko’s reverse painted windows
Aftended the quarterly Chamber business breakfast to promote how the library gives
back to our community.




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
January 2025

& Circulation - 20762 in January

e Patron Count- 9777 for January

Circulation by township- for January:

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

C D Cc O

® January Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items,

@

Libby = 4851 ; Hoopla = 1470 Kanopy = 292

Registrations for January — 86 new cards; 7010 total card holders
*Dexter = 891 cards; Lima = 745 cards; Lyndon = 955 cards
*Sylvan = 1317 cards; Chelsea = 2578 cards; Nonresident = 524 cards

Self-Check Machine: January 1289 or 6% of total checkouts

January Notes:

e & & & 9 3 9 & & I

@

| attended weekly management meetings,

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

| participated in WTSW each week {except snow day.

We received 170.5 tubs from TLN in January, with 8 being the daily average.

We processed 83 MelCat ftems for other libraries, and received 50 items for our patrons.
We had 1417 unique patrons use the library.

Jen celebrated her 3rd anniversary at CDL. | prepared and gave her review.

t attended the TLN Circulation & SASUG meetings and reported

t monitored the drop from home when we were closed for MLK Day. | came in to empty it.
| joined a group of staff to prepare dinner at the Ronald McDonald House in Annh Arbor.

| received and handled an alarm call from our security company. | came into town & walked through
the building with the police.

| attended the Library Board meeting.

| prepared agendas for and held meetings with both the Aides and Assistants.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation




sabieyq |ejo| .

1

Aleigr 3ou3sIq easipYD

‘uonenau) Ajieq sbelany

i %S _____ bavyguon
LL9E ovesl 0JpL  0896F  LG8P 165 6821 09SSL 1210
g6E 0 A 19L¥ 0 0 0 %0 O 0 £/8 23a
lsoe 0 60EL 0 lozzyr |0 0 0 %0 0 0 |8L2 AON
092 0 98LL 0 ¥8e 0 0 0 %0 0 0 6.2 120
gL 0 8Ll 0 l6o6E |0 0 0 %0 0 0 Lol d3s
g6z 0 €9zl 0 660% 0 0 0 %0 0 0 BLEL onvy
9lz 0 69ZL 0 vser |0 0 0 %0 0 0 |6E8L nr
ggez 0 88zl 0 600Y 0 0 0 %0 0 0 1961 NNr
Is€ 0 ¥EEL 0 [Leey |0 0 0 %0 |0 M 0 1609 AV
16€ 0 glEL 0 L96E 0 0 0 %0 0 0 zssl Hdv
eve 0 lsgel |0 22 0 0 %0 |0 7 0 le6yL qvin
00 0 69LL O /16E 0 0 0 %0 0 0 L1z a3d
5e | 9v2l  0/¢L |8E¥¥  |LGBY '1BS %S 0 682L 955 NVr

v20z | | vzZ0z | | ¥Zoz i 5202 swiel peppy sebieyp Aeg sheq sejol|  sejol

| Adouey]| - ejdooy| | Aqan jejol  swey | jo | uod czoZz | vzoz |

“ W | [ , _ o SN0 }29YD 9DINIBS-}|9S

|
%L 59/€2 Bay yuop
, 581587 : [e1ol
W ocLez 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e E1]
211220 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AON
WA 9% A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1290
osvez 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o d3s
0og¥z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ony
, B6¥E9Z 0 0 0 |0 o 0 0 |0 nr
| E¥SSe 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOP
| 9822 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AVIN
W gLsez 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Udv
W |69.22 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 o MYIN
| ‘ 6€922 0O SLOTT Tv6 0 0 0 0 §'S6T g34
%l £9eve S0z |S68F 965 8659 §°9/9  SL'0S9 NV

‘WaA% 20T _NNS 1vs | ¥4 ¥NHL d3mM s3nL NOW




5Z0Z u.m:n._o.hoow_. Aneq abeisny

‘uealAg | uopuAT  eunT |1eyxaq _ eas|ayn

Ayedpunpy Aq

suonelsibay map

_ | 0LOL %219 80F9 GE95  6¥SS 1789 £Z69 798 6896 6896 siejol
%t 692 G/l e 6vL  zzlb LZL LLE vl Z6L 28l 05l B0
| lo1 VET £e (12 e 2 v 1z ze lee |28 52 | e%eq ssein
| %5 zoe oge 6Lz Lz 98l 61 174 zsz 892 6VZ ££€ oojiareMm
_ | %€ S £6 |26 |¥6 68 88 lsoL [pOL |2 |04 oL | uoieys
_ , %L £0Z € £ z € 0 0 0 L 0 L wopaaly
W ¥Zs  |0BY Uy |LoF vy 28s  [298  |609 G629 |529 i sayuoN
R +—— A yel neot
_ , | ,
W %Ll  890€ LIEL 9921 28LL B0O0L 996 9L 2BLL  9ZbL 2kl LroL ueails
W %EL  |9pET 556 |606 g/8 oL leLL 0.6 |so0L  |gggL  |20EL |zest uopuk-
%LL 002 aFL zel ¥69  ¥E9 €9 764 z08 G906 966 60LL B
%LL |2z0z 168 798 0z8 0L (/69 7.8 ¥88  [LOLL /BOL |ogzL Isjxaq
%PE  L¥09 862 GlbE g5ez  S0LZ 0402 06¥Z  BLbZ  900E OFOE zose eas|ayD
| | 98v9  ¥EEZ9  |LEBS (822G GELS 6629  L9E9 |eGi/. [E81 |$906 1913810
_ |so0'sL Gz0z  t#e0C | €20z | ge0c  Lg0Zz | 0Z0Z 6&L0Z 8L0Z  LLOZ | 9L02
, 301 % | Gz-uer “ W . . _
. | _ S1op|oY pJe) passisibay
| suopoesues] _
T I T t +
~|s1zos abelane .a__._uan_ f W
~ Ev00L £l LL LL S 9¢ 0LoZ 98 £ /) 9z S[EjoL
o o o o o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o3aa
a 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o o lo 0 0 o 0 0 AON
0 0 o 0 o 0 0 o 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 190
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 d3s
0 |2 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ony
0 o o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 anr
0 0 o o 0 0 0 e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NAr
0 o |0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 |0 0 0 o 0 0 |0 |0 AVIN
0 0 |0 0 0 o 0 ‘o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Hdv
B 0 |0 0 0 0 o 0 o lo 0 0 o 0 0 i) lo YN
EE 0 Tes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g34
|£Lds Y61 |SL'TBE  |TFCE  |BBE ﬁmﬂm STLSE  SL'66T £l L |LL g l9e loLoL 98 £ |2 9/ NV
2o NNS | IvS R4 | ¥NHL a3m s3nl  NOW | _ [BJ0]  Ujuop

PURID |E}OL [18UIQ | SBYUON JOL3SI

§Z0z uonensibay map Ayjuop
Aieiqr osig easjayd




|68 9278 9z€6 Bay yiuop

B8 = gTes iy 9zce. : ~ sigjol

o3a
AON
120
d3s
ony
ne
NP
AVIN
udv
UYIN
| g34
zeg €6 | NV

looocooooooooo

Sl=l=l=1=l=k=l=1=1=R=R=

OO O0OO0OO0OO0OO0O000O0O

_ usaj sjuaanp Jinpy

synoyaay) |ezo)

S¥89Z 712 68827 %91 956€ %18 79407 BILYT | BAY yiuop
S89¢ VEA YA 688¢c 9S6E ¢9.0¢ 8Llve S|ejol
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 aJ3a
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 AON
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 120
0 0 0 %0 0 1%0 0 0 d3S
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 ony
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 anr
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 NOr
0 |0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0] AYIN
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 ddv
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 MVIN
0 0 0 %0 0 %0 0 0 g34
g¥29¢2 PAAY 68822 %91 _ 9G6¢ %8 ¢9.0¢ eLive NYT
swiay “ W
-3 + swayl saleqi| NTL ul sw=3-3 | N1Lisyo
NIL + paoaio | 184jo pasiio pamauai/pabieys 19U 38 PoOIIS | [2UJ 38 PS2IID [9YJ Je paalld ‘layo e paollo ‘swai-3J ‘jsys e

Swieli Jaylo o, | sway 19 | swell [ay9 ©
swey joyy  SWRM j3YD sway jay9 Lk WSO SHBMIBUO % swey jeun | peouo swey Iy

5202










% YEO & YEO

B00.968.0010 | YEOANDYEO.COM
January 23, 2025

Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library
221 S. Main Street
Chelsea, M| 48118

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Chelsea District Library
for the year ended December 31, 2024.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, and the
disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Chelsea District Library as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2024, Accounting standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as
management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Chelsea District Library’s basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Chelsea District Library's RSl in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These
limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide

any assurance. The following RSl is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures,
but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis
2) Budgetary comparison schedules

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects,
in conformity with GAAP. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud
orerror and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate,
they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in
accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of






Chelsea District Library
Page 2

material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of
assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to
acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk
that some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any
material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes.to our attention,
Our responsibility as auditors_is limited o the period. covered by our audit and does not extend to any
later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via email transmission. As
emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an unintended
third party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such
parties, we cannot guarantee or warrant those emails from us will be propetly delivered and read only by
the addressee. Therefore, we specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for
interception or unintentional disclosure of emails transmitted by us in connection with the performance of
this engagement. in that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damage to any
person or entity resulting from the use of email transmissions, including any consequential, incidental,
direct, indirect, or special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure or
communication of confidential or proprietary information.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Qur procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and

_financial institutions. We may also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the

engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.

We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service. providers in
serving your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but
remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we
maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal
information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain
the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable precautions fo determine that they
have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information
to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be
asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party
service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party
service providers.

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.

Y% YEO & YEO







Chelsea District Library
Page 3

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant
to the audit, sufficient to identify and assess ths risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal
control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in
internal control.

Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate fo
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures-—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Chelsea District Library's compliance with the provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be
to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will also provide the following services, some of which may be covered by separaie engagement
letters, which cover the ferms of each separate engagement.

s Assgist in preparing financial statements, related notes and supplementary financial information in
accordance with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (U.S. GAAP)

Assist in preparing the government-wide conversion

Assist in preparing calculations related to SBITA’s for GASB 96

Assist in the implementation of GASB 87 related to leases

Adjust year-end balance of the beneficial interest account

& & & 9

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. We, in our sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilifies relating to the financial statements and related
notes and any other non-audit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the
management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related
notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services
by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

At the conclusion of the audit, you agree to retain all work products provided to you as parf of our
engagement in order to maintain complete records to support the audited financial statements. Under

the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct, we cannot serve as custodian of your data under the
independence rule. :

Y% YEO & YEO







Chelsea District Library
Page 4

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Qur audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles;
and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Umted States of America with the oversight of those charged with
governance.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including
information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also respon3|ble for providing
us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related
parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information
that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the
government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our
audit, we will require certain written representatlons from you about the financial statements and related
matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the efiects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each
opinion unit taken as a whole. -

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws and
regulations.

With regard to including the auditor's report in an exempt offering document, you agree that the
aforementioned auditor’s report, or reference to Yeo & Yeo, P.C., will not be included in any such offering
document without our prior permission or consent. Any agreement to perform work in connection with an
exempt offering document, including an agreement to provide permission or consent, will be a separate
enhgagement.

With regard to an exempt offering document with which Yeo & Yeo, P.C. is not involved, you agree fo
clearly indicate in the exempt offering document that Yeo & Yeo, P.C. is not involved with the contents of
such offering document.

You are respensible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). You agree to include our report
on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported
on, the supplementary information. You also agree to make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information
is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the representation
letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with

YAYEQ & YEO







Chelsea District Library
Page 5

GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented
in accordance with GAAP; (3} the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those
used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have
disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the supplementary information.

With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that websites are a
means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in
those sites or to consider the consistency of other information on the website with the original document.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other
We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement lstter. If this
occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated
feas. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services or we will provide
an addendum to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Chelsea District Library and the Michigan Department of
Treasury; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial
statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information,
copies of our reports are fo be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Yeo & Yeo, P.C. and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the applicable
regulator or its designee. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Yeo & Yeo, P.C. personnel. Furthermore, upon
request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the applicable regulator or- its
designee. The applicable regulator or its designee may intend or decide to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the applicable regulator. If we are aware that a
federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting
the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Alan D. Panter, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
sighing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. We expect to begin our audit on
approximately March 3, 2025 and to issue our reports no later than May 31, 2025.

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to the Chelsea District Library in the
performance of our services. Any discussions that management has with personnel of Yeo & Yeo
regarding employment could pose a threat to our independence. Therefore, we request that management
inform the engagement principal prior to any such discussions so that we can implement appropriate
safeguards to maintain our independence.

Neither party shall, during the term of this engagement and for one year after its termination, solicit for
hire as an employee, consultant or otherwise, any of the other party’s personnel without such other party’s
express written consent, [f the Chelsea District Library desires to offer employment to a Yeo & Yeo, P.C.

Y YEO & YEO







- Chelsea District Library

Page 6

employee and the employee is hired in any capacity by the Chelsea District Library, a compensation
placement fee of 25% of their salary may apply.

Any litigation arising out of this engagement, except actions by us to enforce payment of our professional
invoices, must be filed within one year from the completion of the engagement, notwithstanding any
statutory provision to the contrary. In the event of litigation brought against us, any judgment you obtain
shall be limited in amount, and shall not exceed the amount of the price charged by us, and paid by you,
for the services set forth in this engagement letter.

Yeo & Yeo, P.C: has an established portal system to allow for secure transfer of your confidential

information. The portal system is not intended to be utilized as a record storage device, purely a means

to transmit information, Documents provided via the portal system will be removed approximately a year
after it has been prowded

Olr fee for services will be $18,500. Fees for the calculations related to GASB 87 and 98 will be billed at
standard hourly rates. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved
and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be
rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm
policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes past due and may not be resumed until your
account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be
deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed
our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-
of-pocket costs through the date of termination, even if we have not completed our report. The above fee
is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will
discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate which may or may not happen before we incur the
additional costs.

To be respectful of your time and ours; we schedule our client work well in advance. When engagements
have to be rescheduled it causes a domirio effect, as we likely have other clients scheduled in the new
requested time slot, and our staff are likely schedited on another client, As a result, we may have to put
your engagement at the end of the line, and/or change staff. When our staff members finishing the work
are not the same as those who started it, the audit is less efficient and more disruptive to your and our
staff. Qur price quoted above is contingent on the following:

All items on the assistance list being completed by the due dates indicated.

The audit being performed during the dates scheduled.

All accounts heing adequately reconciled by the beginning of scheduled fieldwork.
Accurate information provided to us that does not require subsequent rework
Suralink is used to provide the assistance list items to us.

@ o 2 o @

If the above items are not met and the engagement needs to be rescheduled or if additional days need
to be scheduled, then an additional price of at least 20% will apply. Beyond this, the time required for
rework and posting client requested entries after we have been givén the rial balance will be billed at our
standard hourly rates. :

Reporting
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Chelsea District Library's financial
statements.

Our report will be addressed to management and those charged with governance of the Chelsea District
Library. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based

YA YEOQ & YEQ







Chelsea District Library
Page 7

on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us
to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph
to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete
the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or
withdraw from this engagement.

If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate
audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial statements
caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional
judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements, we
retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.

Our engagement will end upon delivery of your audited financial statements and our report thereon for
the year set forth above. Any additional services that may be required will be part of a separate and new
engagement. Should you wish to engage us to audit your financial statements for any other year, and
should we accept such engagement, such engagement will be a separate and new engagement. A new
engagement letter for any services beyond the scope of this engagement will govern the terms and
conditions of the new engagement.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Chelsea District Library and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached
copy and return it to us.

Sincerely, RESPONSE:
Yeo & Yeo, P. C. This letter correctly sets for the
CPAs & Advisors understanding of Chelsea District Library.

I } ‘4 /,./
('j[&k p/w Signature/ //Z@

Alan D. Panter, CPA, CGFM MY ,
Principal Title: A‘infj/,’ ﬂ/f,’oﬁ‘/

%% YEO & YEO






ACTION

ITEMS







g
00°00% [8101, quS
00°0SFLTS ‘%107, qus
00°000°S$ 001°SL6 Ov1HLY a3eren 23qoy
00°000°1$ 00T°SL6 Or1¥L9 TerzowajA 2rmdnog -
00°00T$ 001°SL6 OF1 ¥L9 Terromo 2ammdinog
00°05$ S1Z 88 TIT'HL9 Sururersord gino ;
00°001$ 0£1°086 TARZA] pareuSIsa(-uoN
00°001$ 0£1°086 0T1vL9 ParRuSISa(I-HON
00°000°1$ 0£1°086 0TI vLY PIBUSISA-UON
00°000°SS 0£1°086 0TI L9 PoreusISe-uoN
00°000°S$ 0£1°086 0TI ¥L9 perenSiso@-uoN
JUr] osUmodxy - ourj owmoou]

PRRLOSTY WORISYIOT) 0067786

paRLnsay [ende)) 4067086

papLysay yuswdmby 006°L96
PIILNSIY SUMUWEBIS0IF 006F88
PIIILNSIY [euOnOWIOL ()6 088

AIB)2109G preoq ‘IIe)) J Soue[

U MOPUH "[([)) 943 PIEMO} MO[3( STOYBUOP dY] 93Po[MOuUNDY

00°0ST"LT$ :SUCHRUO(] [BIOUDY) [EJ0],

-198pngq oY) U1 AproI[e a1e JBY) MO[oq STONEUOP Y} AZPIMOMNIY

1dD 3O spusg

SIEN SUUY 29 IRSSTYOS Tned
SNOTWATOUY

d-0D s, mRIpIM)) Bas[aT)

ISV sullsle’)

U9210) ATBIA]

20UNJA] TUYO[ 29 ATRD)

I[qreyss "y JeIoqa( ¥ W PIaed
[es[ned entyed

<08pag AJd SZ0Z 22 03 saduryd pue suoneuop Arenuep )daddy

130rd PIrog ‘G707 ‘07 Arenigag
1991§ 10%] pIeog Areaqry

$3218NI7 JO pIeoyg
ATRIQET OLISEQ BIS[AY)

[# W9 UONOY












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Budget Adjustment

Discussion:

‘The Library IQ program was budgeted as a subscription, but is in fact a software
purchase and needs to move in the budget from 982,410 (Electronic
Products/Subscriptions) to 967.200 (Computer Software).







Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Board Retreat

Discussion: _
The Board has an annual retreat and at the January meeting, Gary stated that he wanted to
discuss ideas and options for the retreat at the February meeting,






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2025 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: December 13, 2024

S8 8 2 | &a
S8E EE| of o =
EPE oFE| GE [ =E NEEs
t5t Ll fE) 2E BB
3P0 ao o o =N
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X X
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X Chair
Aditi Fox X X
Jan Carr X Chair

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







